
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
424·6075 • Fax 424·6074 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

MEETING NOTICE 

October 9, 2002 

STA Board Meeting 
Suisun City HaU Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 
7:00P.M. Regular Meeting 
(Immediately following) 

(STIA Board Meeting 
6:00P.M. Regular Meeting) 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering 
transportation system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, 
and economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or 
after the times designated 

STA Board Members: .STA Alternates: 

John Silva, Chair Barbara Kondylis 
County of Solano 

Jim Spering, Vice Chair Michael Segala 
City of Suisun City 

Pierre Bidou Dan Smith 
City of Benicia 

Mary Ann Courville Gil Vega 
City of Dixon 

Karin MacMillan Harry Price 
City of Fairfield 

Marci Coglianese Ed Woodmff 
City of Rio Vista 

Rischa Slade David Fleming 
City of Vacaville 

Dan Donahue Pete Rey 
City of Vallejo 



ITEM BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (7:05- 7:10p.m.) 

v. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (7:10 -7:15p.m.)- Pg I 

VI. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 
(p.m.) 

A. Planning Highways Projects Status Report 

B. Caltrans Report 

c. MTCReport 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one 
motion (Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for 
separate discussion) (7:35-7:35 p.m.)- Pg 7 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

STA Board Minutes of July 10,2002-
Recommendation: Approve STA Board Minutes of 
July IO, 2002- Pg 9 

STA Board Minutes of September 11, 2002-
Recommendation: Approve STA Board Minutes of 
September II, 2002- Pg 15 

Draft STA TAC Minutes for September 25, 2002 
Informational- Pg 21 

Legislative Report 
Informational - Pg 25 

Vacaville BAC Appointment and 
Bicycle Transportation Plan 
Recommendation: I) Appoint Ray Posey as the new City of 
Vacaville BAC member; 2) Adopt a resolution designating 
the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan as the Bicycle 
Transportation Plan for Solano County in accordance with 
Section 89I.2 of the Streets and Highways Code- Pg 33 

Chair John Silva 

Daryl Halls 

Mike Duncan 

Y ader Bermudez 
Caltrans District 4 

Jim Spering 

Kim Cassidy 

Kim Cassidy 

Kim Cassidy 

Janice Sells 

Robert Guerrero 



F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

J. 

K. 

L. 

Updated FY 2002-03 Unmet Transit 
Needs Response and FY 2003-04 Unmet 
Transit Needs Hearing 
Recommendation: Approve the revised responses to the issues 
identified in the FY 2002-03 Unmet Transit Needs process and 
authorize submittal of the responses to MTC- Pg 39 

FY 2002/03 Transit Consortium 
Work Plan 
Recommendation: Approve the attached FY 2002103 Transit 
Consortium Work Plan- Pg 45 

AVA Program Service Authority Reauthorization 
Recommendation: Approve the City of Benicia's request for 
$9, 641 for the purchase of computer equipment to support the 
city's AVA dedicated vehicle- Pg 47 

Update on Napa-Solano Passenger/Freight 
Rail Study 
Recommendation: Approve continued analysis C!f the Solano 
County route segments and associated trip types recommended 
in the prescreening analysis for the Napa Solano Passenger/ 
Freight Rail Study- Pg 49 

Fourth Quarter Financial Report FY 01-02 
Recommendation: Informational 
Pg 55 

Contract Amendment- Nancy Whelan, 
Nancy Whelan Consulting- Transit/Finance Consulting 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to extend 
the consultant contract with Nancy Whelan Consulting for 
Transit Management/Funding Consultant services for an 
amount not to exceed $40, 000 for a six-month period extending 
to June 30, 2003 - Pg 57 

Contract Amendment - Shaw & Yoder 
State Advocacy 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to sign 
Amendment No. 4 to the contract for Lobbying 
Representation Services with Shaw & Yoder, Inc. for 
services through September 30, 2003 for an amount not to 
exceed $30,000 
-Pg 61 

Dan Christians, 
Nancy Whelan 

Elizabeth Richards 

Janice Sells 

Dan Christians 

Daryl Halls, 
Nancy Whelan 

Daryl Halls 

Janice Sells 



M. Sponsorship of Transportation 
for Livable Communities Conference 
Recommendation: Authorize the staff to plan a program, 
develop a budget and co-sponsor Transportation for 
Livable Communities Conference with the YSAQMD to be 
held in spring of 2003 in eastern Solano County 
-Pg 65 

Vill. ACTION ITEMS- FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Consultant Selection for the 
I-80/680/780 Corridor Study, 
Segments 2-7 and Summary Report 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
negotiate a final contract cost and enter into an 
agreement with Korve Engineering to complete the I-
80/680/780 Corridor Study, Segments 2-7 and Summary 
Report for an amount not to exceed $650,000 
(7:35-7:40 p.m.) -Pg 67 

Consultant Selection- I-80/680/780 
Transit Corridor Study 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
negotiate a final contract cost and enter into an agreement 
with Wilbur Smith Associates to complete the I-80/680/780 
Transit Corridor Study for an amount not to exceed $250,000 
(7:40-7:45 p.m.)- Pg 69 

Programming of FY 2002-03 State Transit Assistance 
Funds 
Recommendation: Approve STAF funds for transit planning 
studies for member agencies in the following amounts: I) 
Fairfield- $60,000; 2) Rio Vista- $41,000; and 3) Vallejo
$60,000 (7:45-7:50 p.m.)- Pg 71 

IX. ACTION ITEMS -NON-FINANCIAL 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. 

B. 

Status ofMTC's Regional Policies Discussion 
and Funding Priorities 
Informational (7:50-7:55 p.m.)- Pg 77 

Local Streets and Roads Needs 
Informational (7:55-8:00 p.m.)- Pg 81 

Dan Christians 

Mike Duncan 

Dan Christians 

Mike Duncan 

Daryl Halls 

Mike Duncan 



c. 

D. 

TIP Conformity Update 
Informational-(8:00-8:05 p.m.) Pg 89 

Presentation of STA S'h Annual Awards Nominees 
Informational Report to be submitted under 
separate cover (8:05-8: 15 p.m.)- Pg 95 

(No Discussion Necessary) 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Route 30 Update 
Informational- Pg 97 

Water Transit Authority Plan 
Informational- Pg 99 

Review Funding Opportunities 
Informational- Pg 101 

XI. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Mike Duncan 

Janice Sells 

Elizabeth Richards 

Dan Christians 

Robert Guerrero 

XII. ADJOURNMENT- Next Meeting: November 13, 2002. Time and location TBD. STA 
5111 Annual Awards will begin with a reception at 6:00p.m. and a ceremony to follow at 
7:00p.m. The Awards Ceremony will be held at the Clock Tower in Benicia located at 
1189 Washington Street. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls 

MEMORANDUM 

Executive Director's Report- October 2002 

Agenda Item V 
October 9, 2002 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently being 
advanced by the ST A. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board agenda. 

Planning the Future of the 1-80/680/780 Corridor (*) 
Staff has agendized for ST A Board consideration consultant contracts for two interrelated studies 
that will plan the future of the 1-80/680/780 Corridors in Solano County. Both projects are being 
primarily funded by state planning grants that the STA received last year from Caltrans. Caltrans 
District IV planning staff (Tim Sable and Cameron Oakes) worked closely with the STA' s Dan 
Christians and Robert Guerrero to obtain these grants. Mike Duncan will be the project manager 
for the 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study (segments 2, 3, 4 and 5, and phase two of segments 6 and 7). 
This $650,000 study is scheduled to be concluded in one year. The results of the study will be 
used to develop STA's future funding and implementation priorities and will serve to specify 
projects outlined for the I-80 Project highlighted in the County Transportation Expenditure Plan 
approved by the STIA. Dan Christians will be the project lead for the 1-80/680/780 Transit 
Corridor Study that will build on the Transit Element of the Countywide Transportation Plan 
approved by the STA Board in May of 2002. This $250,000 study will identify the 
recommended transit service, facilities and improvements needed to support and expand transit 
along the study corridor and serve to identify the specific projects and services to be funded by 
the Express Bus Program contained in the County Transportation Expenditure Plan. 

Regional Policies Debated/TIP Conformity to Lapse (*) 

Mike Duncan and I have prepared three separate staff reports pertaining to various regional 
policies and programs currently in discussion in the Bay Area. Staff will be providing briefing 
and status reports to the STA Board and T AC over the next few months in preparation for the 
future allocation of federal, state and regional funds, and the update of the RTP in 2004. 

Additional Programming of2002/03 STAF Funds(*) 
Last month, the STA Board approved the STAF claim for FY2001/02 and for new STAF funds 
for FY2002/03. At that time, $161,000 in STAF funds was reserved for requests by STA 
member agencies. Three cities (Fairfield, Rio Vista and Vallejo) have collectively requested the 
$161,000 in STAF funds to conduct three separate, but significant transit studies. These studies 
collectively build upon the Transit Element of the Countywide Transportation Plan and are being 
done in coordination with the 1-80/680/780 Transit Corridor Study being initiated by the ST A 
Transit staff from Benicia, Fairfield and Vallejo served with STA on the review panel for the 
selection of the Transit Corridor Study consultapt. STA staff has been invited to serve on the 



review panels for both the Fairfield and Vallejo studies, and will be assisting Rio Vista in further 
developing and refining the scope of work for their study. Staff is also planning to initiate the 
Countywide Paratransit study later this fiscal year. When completed, all five of these studies, 
combined with the Transit Element of the CTP, will set the context and provide the core 
technical data for ST A's initiation of the Transit Consolidation Study requested by the ST A 
Board and included in the STA's two year workplan. 

Transpo Expo 2002 Is A Hit 
The STA scored a hit with the successful planning and implementation of the first ever Transpo 
Expo. Staff would like to thank Board Members Marci Coglianese, Karin MacMillan, Rischa 
Slade, Jim Spering, Board Alternate Harry Price and Fairfield Council Members Jack Batson and 
Marilyn Farley for attending, giving away prizes and discussing transportation with KUIC 
Radio's Traffic Reporter Cynthia Seats. I want to thank all of the STA staff for their hard work, 
in making this event a success. Dan Christians, Janice Sells, Mike Duncan, Kim Cassidy, 
Elizabeth Richards, Robert Guerrero, Jennifer Tongson, Sorel Klein and Yolanda Dillinger all 
worked the event on Saturday. Sandy Catalano, Karen Koelling, Barbara Padilla, and, our temp, 
Lorraine Jetland helped with the preparations prior to the event. We also want to thank the staff 
from the various agencies that participated and the event's many sponsors. 

5th Annual STA Awards Nominees Unveiled(*) 
On October 3, the Executive Committee will be reviewing the nominees and selecting overall 
winners in up to eight program categories. The list of nominees for each category will be 
released at the STA Board meeting. The winners will remain secret until they are awarded on 
November 13, 2002, 6:00p.m. at the 5th Annual Awards Ceremony scheduled for the Clock 
Tower in Benicia. STA Board Members, along with last year's winner from each program, will 
be requested to present the nominees and winner in at least one program category. ST A Chair 
John Silva will serve as the Master of Ceremonies for the event. 

STA Host Sacramento TLC Tour 
On September 26, STA Vice Chair Jim Spering and STA staff hosted 25 elected officials and 
planning staff from the Sacramento Region. Suisun City was the first stop on their daylong tour 
ofthe Bay Area and the various TLC type programs and projects that have been implemented 
and/or are in the planning stages. I served on a panel with Jim Spering and Larry Greene that 
discussed the projects and programs in Solano County. The tour was sponsored by the 
Sacramento Council of Governments (SACOG) and the Sacramento Chapter of the Surface 
Transportation Policy Program (STPP). Later this month, SACOG is preparing to unveil its own 
version ofMTC's TLC program. A copy of the presentation provided by the STA will be 
included in your board folders at the meeting. 

Sponsorship ofTLC Conference(*) 
The Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) has requested the STA co
sponsor Transportation for Livable Communities conference in the spring of 2003. The purpose 
is to discuss the linkage between transportation and land use. Dan Christians and I are 
scheduled to meet on October 3, 2002, with Larry Greene, Air Pollution Control Officer, 
YSAQMD, to discuss some of the proposed specifics of the event. 

Attachment: 
Attached for your information are key correspondence, the STA 's list of acronyms and an update· 
of the STA meeting calendar. Transportation related newspaper articles will be included with 
your Board folders at the meeting. 

2 



ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

AQMP 
BAAQMD 

BAC 
BCDC 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 

Updated 10/03102 

Association of Bay Area Governments IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation 
Americans with Disabilities Act Efficiency Act 
Advanced Project ITIP Interregional Transportation 
Development/Element (STIP) Improvement Program 
Air Quality Management Plan ITS Intelligent Transportation System 
Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District JARC Jobs Access Reverse Commute 
Bicycle Advisory Committee JPA Joint Powers Agreement 
Bay Conservation and Development LTA Local Transportation Authority 
Commission LEV Low Emission Vehicle 

CAL TRANS California Department of LIFT Low Income Flexible Transportation 
Transportation LOS Level of Service 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act LTF Local Transportation Funds 
CARB California Air Resource Board 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority MIS Major Investment Study 
CHP California Highway Patrol MOU Memorandum of Understanding 
CIP Capital Improvement Program MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 
CMA Congestion Management Agency MTC Metropolitan Transportation 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Commission 
CMP Congestion Management Program MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 
CTA County Transportation Authority NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 
CTC California Transportation Commission Agency 
CTEP County Transportation Expenditure NHS National Highway System 

Plan 
CTP Comprehensive Transportation Plan OTS Office of Traffic Safety 

DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation PCRP Planning and Congestion Relief 

Program 
EIR Environmental Impact Report PDS Project Development Support 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement PDT Project Delivery Team 
EPA Federal Environmental Protection PMP Pm,ement Management Program 

Agency PMS Pavement Management System 
PNR Park and Ride 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration POP Program of Projects 
FTA Federal Transit Administration PSR Project Study Report 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
GIS Geographic Information System REPEG Regional Environmental Public 

Education Group 
HIP Housing Incentive Program RFP Request for Proposal 
HOY High Occupancy Vehicle RFQ Request for Qualification 

RTEP Regional Transit Expansion Policy 

3 



RTIP 

RTMC 

RTP 
RTPA 

SA COG 

SCTA 

SHOPP 

SNCI 
sov 
SMAQMD 

SRITP 
SRTP 
STA 
STAF 
STIA 

STIP 

STP 
TAC 
TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 

TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TDM 
TFCA 
TIP 
TLC 

TMTAC 

TOS 
TRAC 

Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Regional Transit Marketing 
Committee 
Regional Transportation Plan 
Regional Transportation Planning 
Agency 
Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments 

Sonoma County Transportation 
Authority 
State Highway Operational Protection 
Program 
Solano Napa Commuter Information 
Single Occupant Vehicle 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management District 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
State Transit Assistance Fund 
Solano Transportation Improvement 
Authority 
State Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Surface Transportation Program 
Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21 '' Century 
Transportation Demand Management 
Transportation for Clean Air Funds 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Transportation Management Technical 
Advisory Committee 
Traffic Operation System 
Trails Advisory Committee 

4 

TSM Transportation Systems Management 

UZA Urbanized Area 
VTA Valley Transportation Authority (Santa 

Clara) 

W2Wk Welfare to Work 
WCCCTAC West Contra Costa County 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 



DATE TIME 
Oct. 9 6:00p.m. 

Oct. 9 7:00p.m. 

Oct. 16 9:00a.m. 

Oct. 16 10:00 a.m. 

Oct. 24 6:00p.m. 

Oct. 30 10:00 a.m. 

Oct. 30 1:00 p.m. 

Nov. 6 11:30 a.m. 

Nov. !3 TBD 

Nov. !3 6:00p.m .. 

Nov. 15 1:30 p.m. 

Nov. 21 5:00p.m. 

NQX. 27 !0:00a.m. 

Nov. 27 1:30 p.m. 

Dec. 4 11:30 a.m. 

Dec. 5 6:30p.m. 

Dec. II 6:00p.m. 

Dec. 11 7:00p.m. 
-·· 

STA MEETING SCHEDULE 
(For The Calendar Year 2002) 

DESCRIPTION 
STIA Board Meeting 

STA Board Meeting 

Sacramento Rail Study 

Capital Corridor Joint Powers Authority Meeting 

Trails Advisory Committee (TRAC) 

Solanolinks Transit Consortium 

STATAC 

STA Executive Board Meeting 

STIA Board Meeting/STA Board Meeting 

STA 5th Annual Awards Program 

Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 

Unmet Needs Hearing 

Solanolinks Transit Consortium Meeting 

STATAC 

STA Executive Board Meeting 

Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) 

STIA Board Meeting 

STA Board Meeting 
--··· --

Attachment A 

LOCATION CONFIRMED I 
Suisun City Hall X I 

Suisun City Hall X 

Suisun City Hall X 

Suisun City Hall X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

TBD 

Benicia Clock Tower X 

Fairfield Community Center X 

Fairfield Transportation Center X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

Suisun City Hall X 

Suisun City Hall X 

Updated I 0/03/2002 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

October I, 2002 
STABoard 
Kim Cassidy, Office Administrator/Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VII 
October 9, 2002 

RE: CONSENT CALENDAR (Any consent calendar item can be pulled for 
discussion) 

Recommendation: 

The ST A Board approve the following attached consent items: 

A. STA Board Minutes ofJuly 10, 2002 

B. STA Board Minutes of September II, 2002 

C. Draft STA TAC Minutes for September 25, 2002 

D. Legislative Report 

E. Vacaville BAC Appointment and 
Bicycle Transportation Plan 

F. Updated FY 2002-03 Unmet Transit 
Needs Response and FY 2003-04 Unmet Transit 
Needs Hearing 

G. FY 2002/03 Transit Consortium Work Plan 

H. AVA Program Service Authority Reauthorization 

I. Update on Napa-Solano Passenger/Freight Rail Study 

J. Fourth Quarter Financial Report FY 01-02 

K. Contract Amendment- Nancy Whelan, 
Nancy Whelan Consulting- Transit/Finance Consulting 

L. Contract Amendment- Shaw & Yoder 
State Advocacy 

M. Sponsorship of Transportation 
For Livable Communities Conference 7 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATIONAUTHORITY 
Minutes of Meeting of 

July 10, 2002 

Agenda Item VIlA 
October 9, 2002 

II. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Silva called the regular meeting to order at 6:40p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

John Silva (Chair) 
Jim Spering (Vice Chair) 
Dan Smith (Member Alternate) 
Mary Ann Courville 
Harry Price (Member Alternate) 
Marci Coglianese 
Rischa Slade 
Dan Donahue 

Pierre Bidou 
Karin MacMillan 

Daryl K. Halls 
Chuck Lamoree 
Dan Christians 
Mike Duncan 
Elizabeth Richards 
Kim Cassidy 
Janice Sells 
Robert Guerrero 
Sorel Klein 

Lenka Culik-Caro 
Morrie Barr 
Marilyn Farley 
Ed Woodruff 9 

County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 

STA-Executive Director 
STA Legal Counsel 
STA-Assist. Exec. Director/Director for Planning 
STA-Director for Projects 
STA/SNCI Program Director 
STA/STIA-Office Administrator/Clerk of the Boat 
STA-Program Manager/ Analyst 
STA Planning Assistant 
STA/SNCI Commute Consultant 

Caltrans 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield-City Council 
City of Rio Vista (Member Alternate) 



Gian Aggarwal 
MarkAkaba 
Duane Kromm 
Theresa Karr 
Barry Eberling 
Natalie DuMont 
Jeremy Madsen 
Bernice Kaylin 
Clyde Low 
Randall Carlson 
James Williams 
Mikos Fabersomme 
Peaslee DuMont 
Roberta Femrite 
Jason Massad 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano-Board of Supervisors 
CA. Apartment Assn. 
Daily Republic 
Greenbelt Alliance 
Greenbelt Alliance 
League ofWomen Voters-Solano County 
Orderly Growth 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Dixon Citizen 
Vacaville Citizen 
Vacaville Citizen 
Vacaville Reporter 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Member Donahue, The STA 
Board unanimously approved the agenda with the addition of Agenda items VIII.L and 
VIII.M. 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

Agenda Item IX. A- Mikos Fabersomme, Dixon Citizen, expressed concern over the proposed 
Route 30 Service and Fare Change and outlined alternatives for consideration. 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

STA's Priority Projects for FY 2002/03 & 2003/04 . 
I -80/680/780 Corridor Study . 
Amendment to FY 2001102 Budget. 
Transit Route 30 Fare Change . 
Countywide Transportation Fair Proposed . 
STA Staffing Update . 

VII. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

ST A: Daryl Halls introduced Sorel Klein and noted Yolanda Dillinger and Karen Koelling had 
also recently been hired by the ST A. 

Caltrans: 
Lenka Culik-Caro reported on progress of the following projects: Phase 3 of the Route 37 
widening project, SR 12 Jamieson Canyon, and the Carquinez Bridge. 

MTC: Vice Chair Jim Spering distributed applications for MTC Transportation awards. 

10 



VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Member Donahue, the Consent 
Calendar items were approved in one motion with the addition of: Agenda Item VIII.L 
and Agenda Item VIII.M. Member Alternate Smith and Member Alternate Price 
abstained from vote on Item VIII. A (Approve STA Board Minutes of June 12, 2002). 

A. Approve STA Board Minutes of June 12,2002 
Recommendation: Approve ST A Board Minutes of June 12, 2002 

B. Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for June 26, 2002 
C. Contract Amendment for $10,000 with Alta Transportation Consulting to 

complete and print 2002 BikeLinks Maps 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to approve a contract 
extension with Alta Transportation Consulting with a limit of$10,000 in TFCA 
funds to update the design and print approximately 20,000 of Solano BikeLinks 
maps for 2002-03. 

D. TDA Recalculation for Solano Paratransit 
Recommendation: I.) Approve the revised cost sharing formula for Solano 
Paratransit shown in Attachment A. 2.) Request staff to incorporate the revised 
funding formula into a new multi-year agreement for Solano Paratransit. 

E. Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual 
Recommendation: Approve and adopt the STA Accounting Policies and Procedures 
Manual as presented. 

F. Amendment to FY 01/02 Budget 
Recommendation: Approve the following: I.) Adopt the proposed revised FY 2001-
02 budget shown in the attachment, 2.) The programming of a total of$261,529 in 
ST AF funds for planning costs, completion of the Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan, and expenses incurred for the County Transportation Expenditure plan. 

G. Intercity Rail Passenger Facility Agreement for 
Fairfield/Vacaville Station 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute the "Intercity Rail 
Passenger Facility Agreement" with the State of California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans), effective December 12, 2001, to secure $125,000 ofSTIP 
Advanced Project Development Element Funds (ADPE) to pay for the technical 
work being conducted by Wilbur Smith Associates for the Fairfield/Vacaville Train 
Station. 

H. Surplus of Solano Paratransit Vehicles 
Recommendation: Approval of Resolution No. 2003-01 "A Resolution ofthe 
Solano Transportation Authority Declaring Certain Vehicles Surplus" 

I. Authorization to Advertise the Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (DBE) Program for STA 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to formally advertise the DBE 
Program for the STA for Federal Fiscal Year 2002/03. 

J. Contract Amendments for CTEP Consultants 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to: 1.) Amend the agreement 
with Smith, Kempton & Watts for consultant services for an amount not to exceed 
$10,000 and extend the term of the agreement to November 5, 2002 and 2.) Amend 
the agreement with Nossaman, Guthner, Knox and Elliott, LLP, for legal advice and 
services for an amount not to exceed $15,000 and extend the term of the agreement 
to November 5, 2002. 11 



K. Appointments of Glen Grant as the County of Solano Representative and 
Randy Carlson as the City of Fairfield Representative to the Solano Bicycle 
Advisory Committee 
Recommendation: Appoint Randy Carlson and Glen Grant as the City of Fairfield's 
and Solano County's respective citizen representatives to the Solano Bicycle 
Advisory Committee for a three-year term ending December 2005. 

L. Consultant Agreement for Public Opinion Survey for CTEP 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to retain Evans/McDonough 
Company Incorporated for consultant services for an amount not to exceed $16,500 
to conduct a public opinion survey of 500 Solano County voters pertaining to the 
CTEP. 

M. Environmental Justice Grant Program Application for the 
1-80/680/12 North Connector Community Outreach and Concept Plan Project 
Recommendation: Approve the attached Resolution authorizing the Executive 
Director to submit an application to Caltrans for funds from the Environmental 
Justice (EJ): Context Sensitive Planning For Communities Program for the "I-
80/6780/12 North Connector Community Outreach and Concept Plan Project". 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 
A. Route 30 Service and Fare Change Public Hearing 

Elizabeth Richards reviewed the proposed Route 30 Service and Fare changes. 

Daryl Halls reviewed the overall purpose of the service change. 

Member Slade expressed concern that changes did not address all of the transit issues 
expressed earlier by the Dixon resident. 

Vice Chair Spering requested STA staff to take more time to explore other options, meet 
with the transit riders for Route 3 0 and return to the Board with several options for Route 
30 at a future meeting. 

By consensus, this item was tabled and will be agendized at a future STA Board meeting. 

B. Solano County Transportation Fair 

Dan Christians discussed establishing a Solano County Transportation Expo as an 
alternative focused transportation event to replace California Rideshare Week in 2002. 
He noted that staff proposed to involve a number of agencies (public and private), and to 
showcase various transportation projects, modes, services and technology through Solano 
County. 

Recommendation: Authorize the STA staff to: 1.) Develop a Countywide Transportation 
Fair to be held on September 28, 2002 at Westfield Mall in Fairfield; 2.) Approve a 
budget of$25,000 for the event; and 3.) Request various public and private sponsors and 
exhibitors. 

On a motion by Member Donahue, and a second by Member Slade, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

12 



X. ACTION ITEMS- NON-FINANCIAL 

A. Draft Priority Projects FY 02/03 and FY 03/04 

Daryl Halls reviewed the status of the current list of ST A' s priority projects, the draft list 
for the two-year work program for FY 2002/03 and FY 2003/04, and the available 
funding sources to fund these efforts. 

Vice Chair Spering thanked staff for identifying the funding sources for these projects 
and requested specific funding levels for the priority initiatives. 

Recommendation: Approve the STA's Priority Projects for FY 2002/03 and 2003/04. 

On a motion by Member Alternate Price, and a second by Vice Chair Spering, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

XI. INFORMATION ITEMS: (No Discussion was held on the following agenda items) 

A. I-80/680/780 MIS/Corridor Status Report 
B. Highway Projects Status Report 

1.) Highway 37 
2.) Highway 12 Jameson Canyon & 12/29 Interchange 
3.) Highway 12 SHOPP Project 

C. Legislative Update 
D. MTC Cycle 4 TLC Capital Grants Program 
E. Review Funding Opportunities 
F. Updated STA Meeting Schedule for 2002 

XII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

XID. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 9:10 p.m. The next Meeting is scheduled for 
September 10, 2002 at 7:00 p.m. , (immediately following the 6:00 p.m. meeting of the STIA 
Board) at Suisun City Hall . 

Respectfully submitted, 

\o-cr -o 1.. 
Date: 

13 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATIONAUTHORITY 
Minutes of Meeting of 

September 11, 2002 

Agenda Item VII.B 
October 9, 2002 

II. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Vice Chair Spering called the regular meeting to order at 6:32p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Barbara Kondylis (Member Alternate) 
Jim Spering (Vice Chair) 

County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

Karin MacMillan 
Marci Coglianese 
Rischa Slade 
Dan Donahue 

John Silva (Chair) 
Mary Ann Courville 
Pierre Bidou 

Daryl K. Halls 
Chuck Lamoree 
Dan Christians 
Mike Duncan 
Elizabeth Richards 
Kim Cassidy 
Janice Sells 
Robert Guerrero 
Jennifer Tongson 

Y ader Bermudez 
Lenka Culik-Caro 
Saaid Fakharzadeh 
Alan Nadritch 
Morris Barr 
Ed Woodruff 
Ed Huestis 
MarkAkaba 
Bernice Kay lin 

15 

County of Solano 
City of Dixon 
City of Benicia 

STA-Executive Director 
STALegal Counsel 
STA-Assist. Exec. Director/Director for Planning 
ST A-Director for Projects 
ST NSNCI Program Director 
STNSTIA-Office Administrator/Clerk of the Bam 
ST A-Program Manager/ Analyst 
STA Associate Planner 
STA Projects Assistant 

Caltrans 
Caltrans 
Caltrans 
City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista (Member Alternate) 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
League of Women Voters 
-Solano County 



Jill Techel 
MikeZdon 

NCTP A/Napa City Council 
NCTPA 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Alternate Kondylis, and a second by Member Donahue, The STA Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items and noted supplemental items had been 
provided to the Board 

• Adoption of State Budget. 
• New SNCI Incentives Unveiled. 
• Programming ofSTAF Funds for FY 2002/03. 
• Update on Transit Route 30 Change. 
• Transpo Expo 2002. 
• 5th Annual ST A Awards. 
• Hazard Elimination Safety Project Announcement. 
• Personnel Policies and Procedures. 

Vll. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

A. Napa County Transit Consolidation Presentation 
Mike Zdon, Executive Director, NCTPA, provided a summary of the consolidation of 
transit services in Napa County. He reviewed the key elements, strategic transportation 
plan, funding plan, an amendment to their joint powers agreement and the MOU agreed to 
by each city. 

Jill Techel, Councilmember, City of Napa, reviewed implementation of the consolidation 
process. She discussed the preview of data, political milestones, the advantages of and 
benefits of the consolidation, and the logistics of the move to NCTP A. 

Vice Chair Spering asked a question about efficiency of the new system and how it was 
integrated. He thanked Mike Zdon and Jill Techel for their presentation. 

B. Caltrans: 
Lenka Culik-Caro presented a progress report for the Benicia Martinez Bridge, Carquinez 
Bridge, air quality conformity as it pertains to the I-80/680 project, Route 30, the Jameson 
Canyon widening project and SR29/12 Interchange. 

She introduced her replacements Yader Bermudez and Saaid Fakharzadeh and noted she 
has been promoted to Director of Planning at District 4. 

Vice Chair Spering thanked Ms. Culik-Caro for her dedicated service to Solano County. 
16 



C. STA: 
Janice Sells provided an update of the Transpo Expo 2002 event scheduled for Sept. 28, 
2002. 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Member Alternate Kondylis, and a second by Member MacMillan, the Consent 
Calendar items were approved in one motion with the exception of: Agenda Item VIII. A (Approve 
STA Board Minutes of July 10, 2002) which was moved to the Consent Calendar for the October 
9, 2002 meeting. 

A. Approve STA Board Minutes of July 10, 2002 
Recommendation: Approve STA Board Minutes of July I 0, 2002 

B. Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for August 28, 2002 
C. Revised 2002-07 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan 

Recommendation: Amend the 2002-07 5-year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan to include 
in FY 2002-03 $30,055 for the City of Suisun City's Central County Bicycle 
Route Project and $73,000 for the STA's "Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan" 
formerly listed as the Solano County EMA's Solano Countywide Trails Plan. 

D. Revised 2002-03 TDA Article 3 Claim for Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Piau 
Recommendation: I) Adopt the attached resolution and related documents to file a 
2002-03 TDA Article 3 Claim for $73,000 to the "Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle 
Plan" to complete the Countywide Pedestrian Trails Plan- Phase 3 and update the 
Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan; and 2) Inactivate the previously approved 
$20,000 TDA Article 3 claim initially approved for Solano County for the 
Countywide Trails Plan - Phase 3 and incorporate those funds into the revised 
claim. 

E. Transfer of Lead Agency Status for Programmatic EIR for the CTEP 
Recommendation: By simple motion, adopt the joint resolution changing lead 
agency status for the Expenditure Plan EIR. 

F. I-80/680/SR12 Interchange Cost Update 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with 
the Mark Thomas/Nolte Associates Team to prepare the Project 
Report/Environmental Documents for the I-80/680/SRI2 Interchagne project for a 
total amount not to exceed $7, I 00,000. 

G. Consultant Selection and Contract Authorization: 
1) MIG for 2002-03 SolanoLinks Marketing Program 
2) MIG for 2002-03 SNCI Marketing Program 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract not to 
exceed $85,000 with Moore, Iacofano and Goltsman, Inc. (MIG) to conduct: 1) the 
FY 2002-03 SolanoLinks Marketing Program not to exceed $15,000; 2) the FY 
2002-03 Solano Napa Commuter Information Program not to exceed $70,000; and 
3) An optional second year of services for both programs (FY 2003-04) subject to 
additional budget approval by the STA Board. 

H. Resolution Approving Amendment to the STA 401(a) Retirement Plan 
Recommendation: Approve STA Resolution 2003-04 authorizing the following: I) 
Amending and restating the Solano Transportation Authority Money Purchase Plan 
effective January 1, 2002 as specified; 2) Authorizing the Executive Director to put 
the plan into operation and to secure IRS approval for the plan to qualify under 

17 



section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1996, as amended and 3) Designate 
the Executive Director be appointed as trustee of the plan and all assets. 

I. Development oflndirect Cost Allocation Plan 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to hire a consultant to complete 
an Indirect Cost Allocation Plan for the Solano Transportation Authority at a cost 
not to exceed $10,000. 

J. Assessment of STA Accounting System 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to hire an independent 
accounting firm to assess STA's accounting and fund tracking system for an 
amount not to exceed $10,000. 

K. STA Personnel Policies and Procedures 
Recommendation: Approve and adopt the STA Personnel Policies and Procedures 
as presented. 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 
A. SNCI Incentives Program 

Elizabeth Richards reviewed the SNCI Program incentives previously approved by the 
Board and summarized the range of incentives staff recommended be offered. She noted 
that implementation is planned for November 2002 and is expected to continue through 
early 2003. 

Recommendation: Authorize staff to allocate $55,000 to implement two vanpool 
incentives, a carpool incentive, a transit incentive, and a bicycle incentive as specified. 

On a motion by Member Donahue, and a second by Member Coglianese, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B. Programming of FY 2002-03 State Transit Assistance Funds 

Daryl Halls reviewed the State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) available in FY 
2002/03. He summarized the previous commitments and noted that staff is preparing the 
FY 2002-03 TDA/STAF claim for these commitments made by the STA and $350,000 in 
new FY 2002-03 ST AF funds to claim for additional transit planning studies in FY 02/03. 

He noted a final staff recommendation for programming the $161,381 in STA reserve 
will be returned to the Consortium and TAC at a future meeting. He noted member 
agencies have been requested to submit their requests to the STA by September 13, 2002. 

Recommendation: 1) Approve authorizing the Executive Director to submit a claim for 
STAF 2002/03 funds as shown in Attachment A and 2) Return to the SolanoLinks 
Consortium, TAC and Board with a recommendation for final programming of the 
$161,381 in reserved STAF 2002/03 funds. 

On a motion by Member Coglianese, and a second by Member Donahue, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

18 



C. Amendment to Employment Agreement with Executive Director 

Vice Chair Spering reviewed the amendment to the employment agreement with 
Executive Director, Daryl Halls. He noted the Board had approved adjustments in salary 
and benefits including: 

Adjustment to Severance Pay; 
Annual Salary; and 
Vacation Accrual with an effective date of June 7, 2002. 

Recommendation: Approve a salary and benefits amendment to the employment 
agreement with the Executive Director. 

On a motion by Member MacMillan, and a second by Member Coglianese, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

X. ACTION ITEMS- NON-FINANCIAL 

A. Commuter Rail Studies Update: 
1) Contra Costa-Solano Commuter Rail Study/sBART 
2) Dixon-Auburn Regional Rail Study 
3) Napa-Solano Passenger/Freight Rail Study 

Dan Christians noted the ST A is included on these separate Commuter Rail Studies. He 
noted the need to appoint 2 Board members to the Solano/Contra Costa Commuter Rail 
Study (sBART). 

Recommendation: Appoint Jim Spering and Pierre Bidou to serve as STA's Policy 
Advisory Committee representatives on the Solano-Contra Costa Commuter Rail Study 
(sBART) 

On a motion by Member Donahue, and a second by Member Coglianese, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

XI. INFORMATION ITEMS: (No Discussion Necessary) 

A. Schedule for STA FY 2001-02 Annual Audit and FY 2002/03 Budget 
Adjustment 

B. Transpo Expo 2002 Update 

C. Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Status 

D. 1-80/680/780 Corridor Projects Status Report 

E. Legislative Update 

F. Obligation Authority (OA) and Local Projects Status 

19 



G. Highway Projects Status Report 

H. Review Funding Opportunities 

I. Updates STA Meeting Schedule for 2002 

XD. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

XDI. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m. The next Meeting is scheduled for October 
9, 2002 at 7:00p.m., (immediately following the 6:00p.m. meeting of the STIA Board) at Suisun 
City Hall . 

Respectfully submitted, 

KimCassi~6 
Clerk of the Board 

20 

to -- 9 --O'L 
Date: 



TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Draft Minutes of the meeting of 

September 25, 2002 

Agenda Item VII. C 
October 9, 2002 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
1:30 p.m. in the Solano Transportation Authority Conference Room. 

Present: 
T AC Members Present: 

Others Present: 

Dan Schiada 
Janet Koster 
Ron Hurlbut 
Dave Melilli 
Gary Cullen 
Dale Pfeiffer 
MarkAkaba 
Paul Wiese 

Morrie Barr 
Charlie Beck 
Julie Pappa 
Gian Aggarwal 
Ed Huestis 
Gary Leach 
Craig Goldblatt 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
Mike Duncan 
Elizabeth Richards 
Kim Cassidy 
Jan ice Sells 
Robert Guerrero 
Jennifer Tongson 

21 

City of Benicia 
City ofDixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 

City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
MTC 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STNSNCI 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 



ll. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

Ill. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans -None Presented 

MTC - None Presented 

STA- Janice Sells provided an update ofSTA's s•h Annual Awards Program and the 
nomination process. 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A Minutes of Meeting of August 28, 2002 
B. Funding Opportunities 
C. Updated ST A Meeting Schedule for 2002 
D. Legislative Report 
E. Designate Countywide Bicycle Plan as 

Bicycle Transportation Plan for Solano County 
F. Updated FY 2002-03 Unmet Transit 

Needs Response and FY 2003-04 Unmet Transit 
Needs Hearing 

G. Presentation of FY 2002-03 Transit Consortium Work Plan 
H. AVA Fourth Quarter Report 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the ST A T AC unanimously approved 
the consent calendar. 

V. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Consultant Selection -
1-80/680/780 Corridor Study 

Mike Duncan briefly reviewed the Request for Proposals process. He noted three 
consultant teams were interviewed by a panel representing Caltrans, Solano County, 
Vacaville, Vallejo and STA with the selection of Korve Engineering to complete 
Segments 2-7. He stated the final phase of the 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study will be 
funded from a State Planning and Research (SP&R) grant and STP/STIP swap funds 
approved last fiscal year. 

22 



Recommendation: Recommend the ST A Board authorize the Executive Director to 
negotiate a final contract cost and enter into an agreement with Korve Engineering to 
complete the 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study, Segments 2-7 and Summary Report for an 
amount not to exceed $650,000 

On a motion by Wiese, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

B. Consultant Selection- 1-80/680/780 
Transit Corridor Study 

Dan Christians briefly reviewed the Scope of Work for the 1-80/680/780 Transit Corridor 
Study. He noted two consultant teams were interviewed by a panel representing Benicia, 
Fairfield, Solano County, Vallejo and STA with the selection of Wilbur Smith Associates 
to complete the Transit Corridor Study. He stated the 1-80/680/780 Transit Corridor 
Study will be funded from a State PCRP grant. 

Recommendation: Recommend the ST A Board authorize the Executive Director to 
negotiate a final contract cost and enter into an agreement with Wilbur Smith Associates 
to complete the 1-80/680780 Transit Corridor Study for an amount not to exceed 
$250,000. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Mark Akaba, the ST A TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

C. Programming of FY 2002-03 State Transit Assistance Funds 

Mike Duncan summarized three funding requests submitted by member agencies for 
transit planning studies totaling $161,000 available in STAF reserve for member agencies 
transit planning studies. 

Recommendation: Approve STAF funds for transit planning studies for member 
agencies in the following amounts: 1) Fairfield- $60,000, 2) Rio Vista- $41,000, and 3) 
Vallejo- $60,000 

On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STAT AC approved the 
recommendation. 

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Local Streets and Roads Needs 

Mike Duncan discussed key issues being studied to define the scope of needs for local 
streets and roads and reviewed the attachment detailing a Task Forces identification of 
key issues and funding determinates to meet these needs. He noted on October 1 there 

23 



will be a special meeting to develop a methodology for determining the actual road and 
street maintenance needs in Solano County. 

B. TIP Conformity Update 

Mike Duncan summarized the impact of the Court's temporary stay of EPA's conformity 
finding issued on July 23, 2002 and the resulting lack of an approved MTC budget on 
which to conform the TIP. 

C. Transpo Expo 2002 Update 

Janice Sells provided an update of the Transpo Expo Event to be held Saturday, 
September 28, 2002, at Westfield Shoppingtown in Fairfield. 

D. Route 30 Update 

Elizabeth Richards reviewed the status of projects and meetings planned to discuss Route 
30's performance, efficiency and effectiveness. She commented a proposed service 
change option will be agendized at the October 30 TAC meeting. 

VII. STIA Agenda Items 
A. County Transportation Improvement Expenditure Plan Update 

Daryl Halls reviewed the status of the Programmatic EIR scheduled to be approved and 
certified at a special meeting of the STIA Board on September 25, 2002. He noted that on 
October 9, the STIA Board would consider adopting the functions and procedures to 
guide the Citizen's Oversight Committee for the CTEP and appoint the committee 
members. 

Vlll. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:40 p.m. The next STAT AC meeting is scheduled 
for Wednesday, October 30, 2002 at 1:30 p.m. 

24 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE-

Discussion: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/ Analyst 
Legislative Report 

Agenda Item VII.D 
October 9, 2002 

The attached Legislative Matrix has been updated with most recent activity on identified bills. 

California State Budget- The final spending bill for 2002-03 was approved on the last day of 
the Session on August 31" and was signed by the Governor. The 2002 Legislative Session was 
closed on September 30. 

Issues oflnterest: 

AB 666 (Dutra) has been gutted and amended to establish a coordinated review process for three 
rail passenger capacity enhancement demonstration projects on corridors with intercity and 
commute passenger and freight service. This bill has been signed by the Governor. 

AB 1296 (Thomson) This STA sponsored bill authorizes the joint study concerning the 
feasibility of extending commuter rail beyond Davis to the City of Dixon. This bill has been 
signed by the Governor. 

SB 1243 (Torlakson) would require the creation of the Regional Growth Council as a part of 
MTC to assume the land use responsibilities of ABAG. This bill did not pass the Rules 
Committee and was heard by the Assembly Local Government on August 191

h under SB 864 and 
then pulled by the Author. Torlakson plans to re-introduce this bill. 

SB 1834 (Budget and Finance Committee) will increase the cumulative total of the loan that 
the Legislature may authorize from the State Highway Account to the TCRF to $654,000,000. 
This bill has been Chaptered. 

ACA 11 (Richman and Canciamilla) would dedicate a portion of the growth in State General 
Fund for infrastructure projects. This bill has been chaptered. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachments 

25 



State Legislation 
Bill/Author 

AB 419 (Dutra) 
Transportation - Bridges 

AB 666 (Dutra) 
Rail passenger capacity 
enhancement 
demonstration projects: 

N 
0\ 

AB 1296 (Thomson) 
Transportation: 
Commuter Rail 

AB 2391 (Canciamila) 

Solano Transportation Authority 
2002 Legislative Matrix 

October 9, 2002 

State Legislation 

Subject 
This bill would require the Department of Transportation to submit quarterly reports 
relating to the bridge projects, until the projects are completed, that contain specified 
information to Assembly and Senate Committees on Transportation and the California 
Transportation Commission. (Amended 8119102) 
This bill, until January 1, 2007, would establish a coordinated environmental review 
process for three rail passenger capacity enhancement demonstration projects on 
corridors with intercity and commuter passenger and freight service. The bill would 
require the projects to be identified fur seleetion by the Department of Transportation, 
subjeet to the approval of and selected by the California Transportation Commission, 
in accordance with specified criteria, and would provide for the department to be 
designated as the -lead- consolidated permit agency. The bill would require each state 
agency withjHrisaietion over appro••al or permitting ofa selected projeet to participate 
on a project team in the aovelopment of scheooles aoa plans fur constrnetion fur the 
projeet, ana woHia re(jllire the department to encomage similar seek and invite 
participation by federal resources agencies. The bill would provide for the 
department to provide staff support for the demonstration projects to the extent funds 
are identified for this purpose. ±he bill woHla reEJ:llire each state ageney to complete its 
re>.'iew ana determination fur eaeh projeet pllFS\laat to deadlines established by 
law or regHlation, ana woHlEl previae that a projeet application or permit is deemed 
approved if the deadline is not met. The bill would enact other related provisions. 
(Amended 8/6/02) 

±his bill woHia eJ<paoa the pmposes fur •.vhieh $J§,QQQ,QQQ may be el<penaea to 
ine!Hae intercity rail service aoEl wollla specify that the service is to be between the 
Cities of Allbmn ana Dixon. This bill would authorize one or more local agencies, as 
described, to undertake a study or a joint study concerning the feasibility of extending 
commuter Rail or intercity rail services beyond the City of Davis to the City of Dixon 
(Amended 4/24102} 

This bill would authorize the Director of Transportation to increase the percentage of 

Status Position 
SEN 
Transportation 
(died in 
committee) 
SEN ( chaptered) 

Signed by 
Governor Support 

ASM Watch 



Transportation funds transmitted by the State Board of Equalization to counties with a population of Transportation (to 
Development Act less than 1,000,000 persons, if the director determines it to be in the best interest of enrollment) 

regional and state transportation planning to do so. Existing law authorizes the 
amount allocated to a transportation planning agency to be up to 70% of its non-
federally reimbursed costs for regional transportation planning. 

AB 2535 (Diaz) This bill would require the department, within existing resources, to collect, analyze, Signed by the Support 
Congestion and summarize -the- highway congestion data for Distriet 4 and make it available to Governor 

specified agencies. (Amended 6/25102) 
AB 2788 (Longville) This bill would enact the Passenger Rail Improvement, Safety and Modernization Support 
Passenger Rail, Safety Bond Act of2002, which, subject to voter approval would provide for the issuance of 
and Modernization general obligation bonds in the amount of$500,000,000, the proceeds of which would 

be used for the purpose of funding improvements to the state's passenger rail system. 

ACA 11 (Richman and This measure would establish the California Twenty-First Century Infrastructure Chaptered 
Canciamilla) Investment Fund in the State Treasury. Beginning in the 2006-07 fiscal year, the 

measure would cause a specified percentage of revenues to be transferred from the 
General Fund to the infrastructure fund 4 times during the fiscal year. The measure 
would increase the percentage of revenues to be transferred each year, subject to the 
rate of increase of total General Fund revenues compared to the prior fiscal year as 
estimated by the Department of Finance. The measure would require the Department 

N of Finance to prepare an annual plan to expend these funds, unless the Governor 
--.) 

directs another state agency to carry out this responsibility. This measure would 
require that the funds in the infrastructure fund be allocated by the Legislature for 
capital outlay purposes, of which 50% would be for acquisition, construction, 
rehabilitation, modernization, or renovation of state-owned infrastructure and 50% 
would be for acquisition, construction, rehabilitation, modernization, or renovation of 
local government infrastructure, excluding school districts and community college 
districts. 

SB 545 (McClintock) This bill would require the Department of Transportation, on or before January 1, ASM 
High-Occupancy ~ 2004, with respect to only those highways under its jurisdiction, to eva!Hate aHd Appropriations 
Vehicle Lanes establish standards for the evaluation of the effectiveness of all existing HOV lanes in (Joint Rule 61b 

accordance with specified criteria and to evaluate all other HOV lanes that have been suspended) 
established for at least 2 years in accordance with relevant criteria_ The bill would 
require that the department's engineering estimates include a traffic model study 
comparing the alternatives of establishing an HOV lane, establishing a high-occupancy 
toll lane, as defined, establishing a mixed-flow lane, or not establishing additional 
lanes. The bill would require that the analysis results of the study and a description of 
the methodology used for the study be completed and documented_ Certification of 



competency of the analysis results and methodology for an HOV lane project would be 
required for inclusion of the project in the state transportation improvement plan. The 
bill would require that a copy of the analysis results and methodology description be 
submitted to the Governor and the Legislature within 6 months of completion. 
(Amended 6/4/02) 

SB 873 (Torlakson) This bill would set forth the Regional Transit Expansion Program for the San Francisco Em oiled 
San Francisco Bay Area Bay area as established by the commission. (Amended 6/17 /02) 
Regional Transit 
Expansion Agreement 
SB 1243 (Torlakson) This bill would on January 1, 2004, FeEtHiFe the eemmissieR te ee Fenamea as the Bay ASMLocal Oppose 
Merging ofMTC and Area LaRa Use and TFaHspertatien Commission create the Regional Growth Council Government 
ABAG as a part of the commission and to assume land use responsibilities of the Association (Joint Rule 61 (b) 

of Bay Area Governments. The bill would require the new eemmissien council to (12) and (13) 
adopt a long mnge long-range growth policy plan for the region on or before January 
1, 2005, and each~ 6 years thereafter. The bill would also require the eommission 
council, on or before January 1, 2005, to present to the Legislature 
a lllHeprint reF eem!Jining Fegional functions recommendations for the most effective 
institutional framework to implement the regional plan's goals and objectives. By 
increasing the duties of a local agency, the bill would impose a state-mandated local 

N 
program. This bill would also provides that no reimbursement to local agencies and 

00 school districts is required by this act for a specified reason. (Amended 8/1/02) 
SB 1262 (Torlakson) This bill would provide until December 31, 2009, for county with more than 200,000 Oppose 
Streets and Highways: residents that not less than W%-5% of the funds available for regional improvements 
local transportation shall be used for county transportation incentive programs that reward local 
capital improvement jurisdictions that promote new development programs that reduce traffic congestion, 
projects provide a better balance of other developments that are within walking distance of 

local schools, shops, and businesses. The bill would require each county transportation 
program to base its awards on certain criteria. The bill would require the Department of 
Transportation, in collaboration with the Department of Housing and Community 
Development, ie issue submit an evaluation report evaluating this program to the 
Legislature by December 31, 2009. 
(Amended 4/23/02) 

SB 1491 (Perata) This bill would establish the San Francisco Bay Area Regional Transit Policy Board ASM Watch 
Transportation: San and would merge the regional transit coordinating council into the board. The bill Transportation 
Francisco Bay Area would provide that the board would be a successor organization to the council and (pulled by author) 
Regional Transit Policy would assume the council's functions and would provide advice to the Metropolitan 
Board Transportation Commission on regional transit planning and expansion issues, thereby 

imposing a state-mandated local program. The bill would provide for the membership 



of the board and would require the board to develop short-term, medium-term and 
long-term master regional transit plans. The bill would require the board, after 
complying with certain requirements, to submit the plans to the commission. The bill 
would require the commission to consider the plans and to comply with specified 
procedural requirements if it elects to amend any provision of the plan, thereby 
imposing a state-mandated local program. The bill would specify that costs incurred 
by the commission in discharging these functions be paid solely from funds allocated 
to it for the conduct of the transportation planning and programming process. The bill 
would require any regional transit expansion policy adopted by the commission on or 
after July 1, 2005, to be consistent with the plans, except as specified. The bill would 
require each agency or operator that appoints a member to the board to make specified 
monetary and staff support contributions to the board on an annual basis. The bill 
would require the board to use these funds to cover any costs incurred under these 
provisions and would require the board to endeavor to complete the specified work 
elements subject to the budgetary constraints. The bill would provide that the board is 
under no obligation to exceed the funds available in performing the work specified in 
the bill. The bill would provide that these funds would be considered in full 
satisfaction of any in lieu of any reimbursable mandate claims relating to work effort 
incurred pursuant to the bill. The bill would provide that these provisions would 
become inoperative on July 1, 2003 if less than 10 members have been appointed to the 

N board by that date. (Amended 5/30/02) '{) 

SB 1492 (Parata) This bill would impose a state-mandated local program by requiring the commission to Signed by Watch 
Transportation establish certain goals and measurable objectives for planning corridors and Governor 
Metropolitan subcorridors for, and to establish performance measurement criteria to evaluate certain 
Transportation new transportation projects and programs in, the regional transportation plan. This bill 
Commission would specify that all costs incurred by the commission in discharging these functions 

shall be paid solely from funds allocated to it for the conduct of the transportation 
planning and programming process. The California Constitution requires the state to 
reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the 
state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement. This 
bill would provide that the Legislature finds there is no mandate contained in the bill 
that will result in costs incurred by a local agency or school district for a new program 
or higher level of service which require reimbursement pursuant to these constitutional 
and statutory provisions. (Amended 8/16/02) 

SCA 3 (Karnette) This bill would amend the State Constitution to expressly authorize capital, SEN Watch 
Transportation: Motor maintenance, and operating costs for public mass transit vehicles as a purpose for Transportation 
Vehicle Fuel Taxes: which revenues from motor vehicle fuel taxes and motor vehicle fees and taxes may be (Failed passage in 
additional uses expended. committee-

. . 



SCA 5 (Torlakson) 
Local Government: 
Sales Taxes: 
Transportation and 
Smart Growth Planning 

SJR 36 (Murray) 
Federal Highway 
Funding 

w 
0 

This measure would amend the State Constitution to authorize a loeal govemment the 
county, city and county, or the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, with 
approval of a majority of its voters voting on the proposition, to impose a special tax 
for the privilege of selling tangible personal property at retail that it is otherwise 
authorized to impose, if the tax is imposed exclusively to fund transportation projects 
and services and smart growth planning. (Last amended 2/13/02) 

This measure would support the efforts of the House of Representatives and the 
United States Senate to restore federal highway funding for 2003 to the levels 
anticipated in the Transportation Equity Act for the Twenty First Century. 

---------

Reconsideration • 

granted) 
SEN 
Appropriations 
(Amended and re-
referred to 
committee) 

Chaptered Support 

- .. 



The Ferguson Group, LLC 

1215 K Street+ Suite 1905 + Sacramento, CA + 95814 
Phone (916) 443-8500 +Fax (916) 443-8545 

October 2, 2002 

Memorandum 

••• 

To: Solano Transportation Authority 
City of Vacaville 

City of Fairfield 
City of Vallejo 

From: Mike Miller 

Re: Client Report 

The following is a brief update on congressional activity, September 2002 Ferguson Group 
activities, and anticipated Ferguson Group activities in October 2002 on behalf of the Solano 
Transportation Authority, the City of Fairfield, the City of Vacaville, and the City of Vallejo. 
Our projects are: 

- 80/680 Interchange - Jepson Parkway 
- Vallejo Station - Fairfield!V acaville Station 

Capitol Hill Update. 

The House Appropriations Committee passed its version of the FY 2003 Transportation 
Appropriations bill on October 1, 2002. While passage is a step forward, final passage by 
Congress prior to mid-November is still unlikely due to the budget impasse and Iraq debate 
currently delaying 11 of the 13 annual appropriations bills. Congress will pass a series of 
continuing resolutions to keep the government operating at "steady state" levels at least through 
the November election. It is unclear whether Congress will pass additional appropriations bills 
prior to the new 1081

h Congress taking over in January 2003. 

The good news is that two of our projects received earmarks in the House report. The 
Fairfield/Vacaville Station project received a $1 million earmark, and the Vallejo Station 
received a $500,000 earmark. The latter earmark may require a technical correction as the 
committee included the project in the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) account. We are 
working with Rep. Miller's staff and Rep. Tauscher's staff to correct the earmark during 
Conference Committee action. 

The next step normally would be a House-Senate Conference Committee meeting to settle 
differences between the two versions of the legislation. However, it is possible that the 
Transportation bill will be folded into a multi-agency omnibus appropriations bill sometime in 
December or early January 2003, if not later. 

ll30 Connecticut Ave., N. W. • Suite 300 • Washington, :ff o 20036 o (202) 331-8500 o Fax (202) 331-1598 



September 2002 - Activities. 

• Track congressional appropriations activities. 

• Obtain and review advance copy of House Transportation Appropriations report. 

• Communications with regional congressional delegation regarding House earmarks and 
possible technical correction for Vallejo Station project. 

• Track reauthorization activities in Congress and in the Administration- monitor 
Administration public statements regarding T3 status and priorities. 

October 2002 - Action Items. 

• Track appropriations legislation and recommend ST A communications with congressional 
offices when appropriate. 

• Continue briefing key congressional staff regarding our FY 2003 and T3 projects, and 
advising STA regarding communications with congressional offices supporting our requests. 

Project Request 

Interstate 80 f 680 $13.7 million request- Transportation 
Interchange Appropriations- Interstate Highway 
Project Maintenance Discretionary Account 

Vallejo Station $10 million request - Transportation 
Appropriations- Ferry & Ferry 
Facilities Account. 

Jepson Parkway In development. 
Project (I-80 
Reliever Route) 

Fairfield- $5.3 million request- Transportation 
Vacaville Station Appropriations- Bus & Bus Facilities 

Account. 

32 

Status 

T3 process pending. 

House earmark $500,000. 
Senate earmark $1.5 million 

Conference Committee action pending. 
Action unlikely prior to late November. 

T3 process pending. 

T3 process pending. 

House earmark $1 million. 
No Senate earmark. 

Conference Committee action pending. 
Action unlikely prior to late November. 

T3 process pending. 

The Ferguson Group 
July 2, 2002 

2 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE· 

Background: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 
Vacaville BAC Appointment and Bicycle Transportation Plan 

Agenda Item VII.E 
October 9, 2002 

The STA Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) is a nine-member citizen's advisory committee of 
the STA Board. The members are nominated by each of the STA member agencies (plus one 
member at large) and appointed by the STA Board, usually for a three-year term. The City of 
Vacaville BAC position has been vacant since January 2002. 

The BAC annually recommends priorities and claims for bicycle projects in the 5-Year 
Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan for Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 programs. The 
BAC is also responsible for developing and updating the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan. The 
Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan is primarily used for planning and prioritizing new 
bicycle/pedestrian projects proposed throughout the cities and county. 

Caltrans' Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) annually provides funding to construct bicycle 
projects, particularly those encouraging bicycle commuting. Last month, a call for projects for 
funds was announced for BTA funding in FY 2003-04. A total of $7.2 million in BTA funds 
will be available, however, applicants for the BTA program must have a Bicycle Transportation 
Plan that complies with Section 891.2 of the Streets and Highways Code. 

The Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan, approved last year by minute action of the STA Board, 
also would qualify as a Bicycle Transportation Plan subject to approval by Resolution with the 
necessary findings. 

Discussion: 

City of Vacaville's BA C Nomination 
Ray Posey was nominated by the Vacaville City Council to participate in the BAC on July 23, 
2002. Mr. Posey has attended the last two BAC meetings (July 6th and August 1st). Attached is 
a letter from the Vacaville City Clerk, to John Silva, STA Chairperson, confirming Vacaville's 
nomination. 

Ray Posey is a co-owner of Ray's Cycle in Vacaville and Fairfield. Ray Posey is familiar with 
the BAC and its functions and has participated with the STA and SNCI in past bicycle events 
such as Bike-to-WorkDay. 

33 



Solano Bicycle Transportation Plan 
The Countywide Bicycle Plan was reviewed on September 14, 2001 by Caltrans Bicycle 
Facilities Unit (BFU) and found to be consistent with Section 891.2 Streets and Highways Code. 
Once the ST A Board formally adopts a resolution, the ST A will be an eligible applicant for state 
Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) funds. 

STA member agencies that are applying for BTA funds can also designate the 2001 Solano 
Countywide Bicycle Plan as their Bicycle Transportation Plan by having their City Council or 
Board adopt the Plan through a resolution. The City of Fairfield has already adopted the Solano 
Countywide Bicycle Plan as their Bicycle Transportation Plan and applied for BTA funds last 
May for the Fairfield Linear Park Project. 

Otherwise, the BTA applicants will need to request the STA co-sponsor their application. The 
STA was previously a co-sponsor with Solano County for BTA funds to complete Phase 1 of the 
Dixon-Davis Bike Route. 

On September 25, 2002, the STA TAC recommended approval ofthis resolution. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

1) Appoint Ray Posey as the new City of Vacaville BAC member; 2) Adopt a resolution 
designating the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan as the Bicycle Transportation Plan for Solano 
County in accordance with Section 891.2 of the Streets and Highways Code. 

Attachments 

34 



Resolution No. 2003-07 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
DESIGNATING THE SOLANO COUNTYWIDE BICYCLE PLAN AS THE 

BICYCLE TRANSPORTATION PLAN FOR SOLANO COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Section 891.2 of the Streets and Highways Code requires a Bicycle 
Transportation Plan to be adopted by each agency applying for Bicycle Transportation 
Account funds; and 

WHEREAS, the 2001 Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan describes and estimates the 
number of bicycle commuters in Solano County; and 

WHEREAS, the 2001 Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan contains maps with existing and 
proposed land use patterns such as schools, residential neighborhoods, shopping centers, 
public buildings, and major employment centers; and 

WHEREAS, the 2001 Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan contains maps of existing and 
proposed bicycle routes with connections to other transportation modes and lists and 
describes bicycle facilities throughout the county; and 

WHEREAS, the 2001 Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan was developed in coordination 
with local and regional transportation agencies and has a description of proposed projects 
and their priorities for implementation; and 

WHEREAS, the 2001 Countywide Bicycle Plan was approved by the Solano 
Transportation Authority on March 6, 2001 with support from the Solano Transportation 
Authority's Technical Advisory Committee and the Solano Transportation Authority's 
Bicycle Advisory Committee; and 

WHEREAS, the 2001 Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan was reviewed and approved by 
the Caltrans Bicycle Facilities Unit on September 14, 2001; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, that the 2001 Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan complies with Section 
891.2 of the Streets and Highways Code; and furthermore be it 

RESOLVED, that the Solano Transportation Authority designates the approved 2001 
Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan as the Bicycle Transportation Plan for Solano County. 

John Silva, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

35 



I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certifY that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed and 
adopted by said STAat a regular meeting thereof held this 9th day of October, 2002. 

Attested: 

Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board 

36 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



COUNCIL MEMBERS 
DAVID A. FLEMING, Mayor 
LEN AUGUSTINE, Vice Mayor 
PAULINE CLANCY 
RISCHA SLADE 
ROB WOOD 

CITY OF VACAVILLE 
.--------- 650 MERCHANT STREET, VACAVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95688-6908 ---------. 

September 4, 2002 

Chairman John Silva 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Chairman Silva: 

ESTABLISHED 1850 

OFFICE OF 
The City Clerk 

At its meeting of July 23, 2002, the Vacaville City Council unanimously appointed 
Ray Posey to the Bicycle Advisory Committee. Mr. Posey can be reached at 
448-1917 (office) or 448-7473 (home). 

Yours truly, 
I , ' 0Z:: ,o , --, 

~~/_ A_ t'i.e.-tf.-;:1;7;;1. i.f~c.:idd ,, 11:''=;1- . ······ 
Kathleen M. Dussault 
City Clerk 

DEPARTMENTS: Area Code (707) 

Administrative 
Services 
449-5!01 

City Attorney 
449-5105 

City Manager 
449-5100 

Community 
Development 

449-5140 

Community 
Services 
449-5654 

37 

Fire 
449-5452 

Housing & 
Redevelopment 

449-5660 

Police 
449-5200 

Public Works 
449-5170 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE· 

Background: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VI!.F 
October 9, 2002 

Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director for Planning 
Nancy Whelan, Nancy Whelan Consulting 
Updated FY 2002-03 Unmet Transit 
Needs Response and FY 2003-04 Unmet 
Transit Needs Hearing 

In March and April 2002, the SolanoLinks Consortium, the STA TAC and the ST A Board 
reviewed and approved the responses to the issues identified in the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission's (MTC) November 7, 2001 unmet transit needs hearing for Solano County. MTC 
staff has reviewed the responses and requested further substantiation for certain issues. 
Specifically, additional information regarding studies completed, funding availability to address 
the issues raised, and status updates on plans were requested. 

MTC requests that responses to the Unmet Transit Needs process include substantive 
information supporting one of the following for each issue: 

1. That an issue has been addressed through recent changes in service; or 
2. That an issue will be addressed by changes in service planned to take place during 

fiscal year 2002-03; or 
3. That the service changes required to address an issue have been recently studied and 

determined not reasonable based on locally established standards; or 
4. That an issue has not been addressed through recent or planned service changes, nor 

recently studied. 

The results of the Unmet Transit Needs process will impact the FY 2002-03 TDA fund 
allocations for streets and roads purposes. The SolanoLinks Consortium and the Technical 
Advisory Committee have reviewed and recommended approval of the revised responses 
(attached). 

MTC will begin the FY 2003/04 Transit Unmet Needs Hearing process for Solano County by 
announcing a public hearing in the next few weeks. A tentative date has been set for November 
21, 2002. 

39 



Recommendation: 

Approve the revised responses to the issues identified in the FY 2002-03 Unmet Transit Needs 
process and authorize submittal of the responses to MTC. 

Attachment 

40 



"" ~ 

MTC Fiscal Year 2002-03 Unmet Transit Needs Process 
Solano County 

have Napa-Fairfield run on 1-12 to 
accommodate passengers. 

3 I Fairfield needs to 
Paratransit service (vans, drivers, etc.) and 
eliminate service. 

stop in downtown 

FY 2002-03 Unmet Transit Needs Hearing Responses 
Revised September 16, 2002 

Responses to Preliminary Issues 
Updated September 16, 2002 

This has been and continues to be a recognized goal; however, funding is 
not currently available. Based on planning conducted for the SRTP, other 
(more productive) service would have to be cut in order to fund Sunday 
service. Therefore, this service request is not reasonable. (#3) 

current demand for such service appears 
for local transit service and the funding available, existing (potentially more 
productive) service would need to be cut to fund an inter-county transit 
service. The STA's Intercity Transit element of the Comprehensive Transit 
Plan has identified a potential longer-term (after 2005) need for this type of 
service and includes the corridor in the CTP. Additionally, Napa and Solano 
counties are jointly studying the feasibility of rail service in the corridor. The 
study, planned for completion by fall 2003, will indicate the potential 
ridership for bus versus rail options in the Napa-Solano corridor. (#3) 

hours 
beginning in April 2002 with the addition of new vehicles. The new service 
levels increase the number of weekday service hours from 30 to 36 hours 
per day, a 20% increase in availability to paratransit riders. (#1) 

Benicia Transit operates two intercity bus routes, both serving downtown 
Benicia and the Pleasant Hill BART station. One of these routes also 
provides local transit service to the Vallejo Ferry terminal. This existing bus 
service provides riders with options for transit travel to San Francisco and 
other BART destinations. Benicia has studied the potential for a ferry stop in 
downtown Benicia and estimated capital costs for ferries and a ferry 
terminal to be $32 million and annual operating subsidy requirements to be 
approximately $1 million. Funding is not available at present for such 
improvements or the operating subsidy required. (#3) However, an 1-780 
express bus service from downtown Benicia to the Vallejo ferry terminal is 
currently being studied by Benicia and Vallejo and will be addressed in the 
SRTP. This express service would reduce the travel time required to 

Page 1 of4 



~ 
tv 

5 I Need for an Amtrak stop somewhere near 
the Benicia Bridge. 

to 
Fairfield. 

8 Need for scheduled bus service 
Rio Vista and Fairfield. 

FY 2002-03 Unmet Transit Needs Hearing Responses 
Revised September 16, 2002 

Benicia 

STA-SNCI/Rio 
Vista 

ST A-SNCI/ Rio 
Vista 

The City of Benicia has undertaken extensive study and chosen Milepost 38 
on the Union Pacific Railroad line as the most viable spot for a rail station. 
The development of the $23.7 million project is supported by the City's 
commitment of $1.3 million. Additionally, based on the results of its Rail 
Implementation study, STA has identified this site as the second Capitol 
Corridor station for development in the County (following the 
FairfieldNacaville site) and has committed $1.2 million in RTIP funds to the 
project. Funding opportunities beyond these commitments are under study. 
(#2) 

such service since August 2001 at the rate 
13 round trips per day. An 1-780 express bus service between downtown 
Benicia and the Vallejo Ferry Terminal is currently under study. (#2) 

Lack of transportation between Rio Vista and Fairfield was identified as a 
key issue in the Solano Welfare to Work Transportation Study completed in 
March 2002. A LIFT grant proposal is being considered by MTC to fund a 
vanpool service between Rio Vista and Fairfield. Although targeted at 
Welfare to Work participants, any extra capacity would be offered to the 
general public. If the service is not funded through the LIFT grant, other 
funding opportunities will be explored. (#2) 

Within the TDA funding currently available, fixed route service between Rio 
Vista and Fairfield is not feasible. Rio Vista would have to cut paratransit 
service to fund this service. Funds currently used for streets and roads are 
inadequate to fund reasonable schedules for a fixed route service between 
the two cities. However, an application for a LIFT grant for van pool service 
between Rio Vista and Fairfield is under consideration by MTC (see number 
7 above). Additionally, the need for transit service in this corridor was 
identified in the Intercity Transit Element of the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. The first phase of the plan (with funding constraints) 
calls for hourly bus service between Fairfield/Suisun and Rio Vista. The 
unconstrained plan calls for 30-minute peak period service and hourly 
service in non-peak periods. The phasing plan for bus service depends on 
funding availability. At this time, Rio Vista does not have adequate TDA 
funds to support the bus service outlined in the first phase of the Intercity 
Transit Element of the CTP. (#2) 

Page 2 of4 



..,. 
w 

10 

service. 

Need for extended ferry bus service in 
Vallejo to accommodate swing and late 
night workers. 

add an express commuter bus run 
between (Northern) Solano County and 
Sacramento, possibly via a connection with 
Yolobus. 

Vallejo 

Dixon 

County, Davis and Sacramento (at least on I Dixon 
an experimental basis). 

13 I Addition of at least one more bus run to the I Vallejo 
afternoon schedule (especially between 
4:00 to 5:30) on the 90/91 routes. 

FY 2002-03 Unmet Transit Needs Hearing Responses 
Revised September 16, 2002 

general public demand for such service. In order to implement extended 
hours, other (more productive) service would need to be eliminated. (#3) In 
the Solano Welfare to Work Transportation Study, Fairfield Suisun Transit, 
STA, and the County identified several services that would address the 
needs of Welfare to Work clients. Many of these services, including 
extending bus service hours, would benefit the general public as well. The 
study determined that a subscription service using paratransit vans at night 
and on weekends would best meet the special needs of the Welfare to 
Work population. This service will be considered for future Welfare to Work 
grant funding. 

Currently all financial resources are 
Existing (more productive) transit service would need to be eliminated to 
make funding available for additional ferry service; therefore, the request is 
not reasonable. (#3) 

Plan, STA and its partner agencies are considering a recommendation to 
extend the existing FST Route 30 service to Sacramento. Near term, the 
proposed service will be provided within existing resources by reducing the 
total number of bus runs from four to three per day. A survey of existing 
ridership indicates that the proposed service change would improve 
productivity of this route. A public workshop on the proposed service 
change indicated that additional routing and scheduling alternatives should 
be considered. Further analysis is underway and a service change is likely 
to be demonstrated in the first quarter of calendar year 2003. A longer term 
strategy is being considered where Route 30 and Route 40 are combined to 
provide express service to Sacramento. (#2) 

response to Issue 

Currently all financial resources are used to provide the current schedules. 
Existing (more productive) transit service would need to be eliminated to 
make funding available for additional service on this route; therefore, the 
request is not reasonable based on Vallejo Transit's established standards. 
(#3) 

Page 3 of4 



""'" ""'" 

14 Need for a bus shelter and for a clean up of Fairfield A bus shelter was installed on the County Human Services property on 
the area around the bus stop on Courage Courage Street approximately one year ago. Cleaning around the shelter is 
Street in Fairfield. performed as a part of routine maintenance. (#1) 

15 The following problems with Fairfield Fairfield According to comparative data, maintenance breakdowns of the fixed route 
transportation facilities need to be buses are not in excess of industry standards. Several programs are in 
addressed: progress to reduce the average age of the bus fleet, and thereby improve 

a) Buses breaking down on a regular service reliability. Rehabilitation and repower of 8 buses will be complete 
basis by April 2002 and 8 new fixed route buses for local service will be 

b) Buses that are continually late. introduced by July 2002. These new and rehabilitated buses will improve 
the performance of the system. (#2) 

FY 2002-03 Unmet Transit Needs Hearing Responses 
Re>ised September 16, 2002 Page 4 of 4 

- -----------------·-----



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Elizabeth Richards, Program Director 
FY 2002/03 Transit Consortium Work Plan 

Agenda Item VII. G 
October 9, 2002 

In the past the Transit Consortium has established a Work Plan each calendar year. This year, 
the Consortium began this process in January with the approval of a Preliminary Work Plan. 
Although a number of items have been completed, the Work Plan itself was never finalized. At 
mid-year, the preliminary Work Plan was reviewed and discussed. The Work Plan provides 
direction for the remaining of the calendar year as well as for the 2003 Work Plan. 

Discussion: 
When the Work Plan was originally discussed, the Consortium requested some changes that have 
now been incorporated. The revised Work Plan is attached. This plan was presented to the 
Consortium in August and the Consortium requested that it be returned in September to allow 
time for any additional comments. In September, the Consortium approved their Work Plan for 
FY 2002-03. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the attached FY 2002/03 Transit Consortium Work Plan. 

Attachment 

45 



ST A Transit Consortium FY 2002/03 
Work Plan 

• SolanoLinks Brochures (20,000) ... $20,000 STAF (completed) 
• SolanoLinks Wall Maps .............. $ 5,000 STAF (completed) 
• SolanoLinks bus pass holders ......... (completed) 

• CTP Follow up Studies 
* I-80 Transit Corridor Study/Plan (If approved, this is expected to be initiated by the 
end of 2002 or 2003. It is expected to provide input to the 1-80/680/780 corridor 
study underway in 2002). 
* Sacramento Commuter Rail Study 
* I -80 Commuter Rail Study ( sBart) 
* Napa Solano Rail Study 
* Park and Ride Implementation Plan 
* Funding for Transit (linked to sales tax) 
* Institutional/Organizational Structure for Transit Service Provision 
* Countywide Paratnlnsit Study 
* Transit Consolidation Study 
* Monitoring of ST AF funded studies 

• Rt. 30 Restructuring & Marketing (July STA Board review and re-direction to staff in 
progress) 

• Solano Works Transit Study Implementation (2 LIFT jimding proposals submitted; 
implementation by Committee to continue) 

• Solano Paratransit Multi-Year Contract and Funding Agreement (funding formula 
approved) 

46 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE· 

Background: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/ Analyst 
AVA Program Service Authority Reauthorization 

Agenda Item VII.H 
October 9, 2002 

SB 106 relating to the Abandoned Vehicle Abatement (AVA) Program approved the extension 
of the $1 vehicle registration service charge and required the reauthorization of the Service 
Authority in each participating county. The law secures the continuation of the service fee for 
each Service Authority to be extended in increments of up to 10 years if approved by the County 
Board of Supervisors by a two-thirds vote and by Solano County cities representing a majority of 
the incorporated population within the county. All participating cities and the County of Solano 
have reauthorized STA as the Solano County Service Authority. Funds received are disbursed 
based on the formula of 50% of the number of vehicles abated and 50% based on the population 
of that jurisdiction. 

Revenues collected for the AVA program in Solano County for the fiscal year 2001-2002 were 
$348,498.08, plus $5,188.87 interest, for a total of $353,486.95. A total of3,951 vehicles were 
abated. Funds were disbursed as follows: 

Jurisdiction YearEnd 
FundsRec. 

Benicia $10,723.04 
Dixon $3,660.14 
Fairfield $44,506.20 
Solano County $84,726.15 
Suisun City $33,904.10 
Vacaville $58,371.32 
Vallejo $112,596.00 
Administration $5,000.00 
Total $353,486.95 

A notice went to each jurisdiction asking if they had equipment needs related to the AVA 
program. Two requests were received. 

47 



The City of Benicia has requested $9,641 for computer equipment for a vehicle that has been 
dedicated to the AVA program. A second request from the City of Vallejo will come before the 
Board next month. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the City of Benicia's request for $9,641 for the purchase of computer equipment to 
support the City's AVA dedicated vehicle. 

48 



DATE: 
TO: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 

Agenda Item V/1.1 
October 9, 2002 

FROM: 
RE: 

Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director for Planning 
Update on Napa-Solano Passenger/Freight Rail Study 

Background: 
This feasibility study is being conducted under agreement between ST A, Napa County 
Transportation Planning Agency (NCTP A), MTC and other partners. The scope includes the 
documentation of rail right-of-way, development of a capital improvement plan, review of 
potential rail stations locations in Solano and Napa counties, evaluation of equipment 
requirements, estimates on potential patronage, freight enhancement opportunities and a 
recommended operating plan. The study began in June 2002 and is expected to take 
approximately 12-14 months to complete. Three public workshops were held in September, 
including one in Vallejo on September 9 (see attached summary of comments received at these 
workshops). 

Discussion: 
Prescreening analysis allows resources to be concentrated on route segments and trip types (e.g. 
weekday peak, weekday off-peak, weekend/holiday, seasonal), which are more likely to be 
viable. The criteria used for this initial ranking was based on preliminary data available to 
determine potential ridership, estimated capital cost, environmental, public acceptance, 
opportunities and challenges. 

The prescreening results have been completed for all of the originally proposed routes and 
potential trip types and presented to the STA/NCTPA Joint Committee on September 6. The 
recommended routes and trip types that are now proposed for further evaluation are listed below. 

County (ies): Route: Trip Type: 
Solano 1. Suisun to Vallejo • Weekday peak hour service west bound 

in a.m. and east bound inp.m. 
Solano & Napa 2. Vallejo to Napa • Weekday peak period bi-directional 

service 

• Seasonal weekend/holiday service Up 
Valley north bound and south bound 

Solano & Napa 3. Suisun to Napa • Weekday peak-hour service north 
bound a.m. and southbound p.m. 

49 



Napa 4. Napa to St. Helena • Weekday peak period bi-directional 
service 

• Seasonal weekend/holiday service 
north bound and south bound 

Napa 5. St. Helena to • Weekday service either direction 
Calistoga • Seasonal weekend/holiday service, 

either direction 

The five routes (and eight trip types) listed above would now be further analyzed in the 
remaining tasks. The two Solano routes (Suisun-Vallejo and Vallejo to Napa) are recommended 
for further analysis. Future tasks will include the development of a capital and operating plan, a 
station plan, equipment requirements, and potential patronage for each segment and trip type and 
freight enhancement opportunities for each of the routes. 

On September 18, the NCTPA Board requested the ST A Board formally approve the above list 
of route segments and trip types in order to give the consultants direction on which Solano 
County study segments and trip types should advance for further analysis. 

Recommendation: 
Approve continued analysis of the Solano County route segments and associated trip types 
recommended in the prescreening analysis for the Napa Solano Passenger/Freight Rail Study. 

Attachment 

50 



A tt!lrhmPnt 1 

Napa/Solano 
Passenger and Freight Rail Study 

Public Workshops 

Saturday, September 7, 2002 
& Monday, September 9, 2002 

Preliminary Summary 

St. Helena Pnblic Workshop- Saturday, September 7. 2002 

Overall comments: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Do a better job of getting tbe word out about tbese workshops! 

Make public announcements more explicit about tbis study! 

GOAL: Maintain up-valley quality oflife and character! 

Public right of way nortb of St. Helena to Calistoga is non-existent . 

Rail can serve seniors and tbose who are transit dependent . 

Compared to Capitol Corridor train, Napa rail is not as viable . 

Action Items: 

• Study options for tourism 

• Study by segments: Calistoga to St. Helena, St. Helena to Napa, Napa to Vallejo, etc . 

o Each segment is clifferent 

• Identify environmental impacts, including: 

o Driveways 

o Individual properties 

o Vineyards 

o Wetlands 

o Wildlife 

o Air quality 

-~~- Page 1 of 1 
DRAFf Napa Solano Rail- September Public WorksMJ>s Summary 

04 



o Stream sedimentation 

o Growth inducement 

• Look at alternative alignments 

• Look at vehicle types, including: 

o Rubber tire vehicles 

o Light rail 

o Electric vehicles 

o (Flexibility is needed!) 

• Evaluation criteria: 

o Freight volume 

o Market demand (Note: data must be current!) 

• Relate this study to the Wine Train operation 

Questions & Information Desired 

• Will this reduce car traffic? 

• Is there sufficient demand for rail? 

• Can we maintain speed and achieve safe operations? 

1 Need bus counts to get a sense of demand for transit 

• Will the financial numbers pan out? (All costs must be included.) What is the dollar 
threshold to justify the need for rail? 

1 Need to show true costs of driving versus raiL 

Nl!Jla Public Workshop- Saturday. September 7. 2002 

Commuter Markets: 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

• 

Vallejo to Napa 

Fairfield to Napa 

Students coming from Vacaville, Fairfield and Suisun City to Napa 

BART connections, connections to other systems and other counties 

Ferry extension? Connect to Bay Link! 

Vallejo to up-valley 

o Peak hour 

o Visitor service on weekends and holidays 

• Connect to possible North Bay airport? 

·~t-DRAFT Napa Solano Rail- September Public Wor~~ops Si.unmary 
Page 2 of2 05 



• 
• 

Look at the Commuter shed: Napa, American Canyon, Vallejo, Suisun City, Fairfield 

Connect to Sonoma for passenger rail? 

• Look at bus to San Francisco service to estimate ridership 

Visitor-Serving Market: 

• 
• 
• 

Bay Area residents who come to Napa to visit 

Out of region visitors / tourists 

Look at trips going in both directions (both to and from Napa) 

Freight Market: 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Will require incentives 

Long-term: encourage shift from highway to rail 

Intermodal facility possibility 

Connect to Sonoma for freight rail? 

Vehicle Types: 

• Look at achieving fastest speeds possible 

• Consider possibility of electric vehicles or compressed natural gas (CNG) 

Planning, Environmental and Engineering Issues 

• Wetlands 

• Connection to Bay Link (ferry) 

• Napa Pipe operations 

Vallejo Public Workshop Monday. September 9. 2002 

Overall comments: 

• Provide incentives for linking land use to transit 

• Preserve the right of way for the future, even if rail is not a viable option in some segments 
now 

• 
• 
• 

Work toward a "seamless" system of transit with interconnections between modes 

Estimate potential ridership in both directions! 

Identify and link all possible current and future destination points 

Page 3 of3 
DRAFT Napa Solano Rail- September Public Worl~gops Summary 06 



Commuter Market: 

• Must be fast and frequent 

• Minimize transfers 

• Tie in with local shuttle services 

• Is there sufficient ridership demand? 

Visitor Market 

• If rail takes some of the visitor trips off the road, this will relieve traffic for all local travelers 

• Tie in with ferry terminal 

• Local residents within Napa and Solano also serve as visitors 

Freight Market 

• Test viability (e.g., Napa Pipe) 

• An intermodal re-load facility is needed 

• Re-open train from Eureka south 

• Survey agricultural users 

Environmental Impacts: 

• Noise 

• Vibration 

• Also look at environmental benefits 

Other comments: 

• Possible station at future American Canyon Town Center 

• Connect to North West Pacific all the way to Eureka 

• Assume increased ferry service to meet increased demand 

• Vallejo may be site for possible intermodal terminal 

• In Cordelia Old Town, train must be: 

o Inviting 

o Quiet 

o Smooth 

o Aesthetic 

DRAIT Napa Solano Rail- September Public Wo5J.!i;hops Summary 
Page 4 of 4 07 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Nancy Whelan, Nancy Whelan Consulting 
Fourth Quarter Financial Report FY 01-02 

Report to be submitted under separate cover. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

55 

Agenda Item VII.J 
October 9, 2002 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Contract Amendment- Nancy Whelan, 
Nancy Whelan Consulting- Transit/Finance Consulting 

Agenda Item VII.K 
October 9, 2002 

On July 10, 2001, the STABoard approved two separate consultant contracts for Project 
Management/Funding and Transit Funding consultants. Both contracts were issued to provide 
consultant assistance to replace the vacant Deputy Director for Projects following the departure 
ofJohn Harris from the STA on July 12, 2001. In late July, Dale Dennis, the Project Delivery 
Management Group, was selected to serve as Project Management/Funding Consultant. Nancy 
Whelan, Nancy Whelan Consulting, was selected to serve as the Transit and Funding Consultant. 
A first amendment to the Nancy Whelan Consulting contract was approved by the STA Board on 
November 14, 2001 for a six month period ending on April8, 2002. A second amendment was 
approved by the ST A Board on April 9, 2002 extending the contract to December 31, 2002. 

Discussion: 
The Transit and Funding Consultant, Nancy Whelan, has been serving in the dual role of 

monitoring and managing the STA's transit contracts (Route 30 and Solano Paratransit) and 
transit funding and coordination (TDA claims, Unmet Transit Needs process and ST AF funds), 
and assisting in the development of the STA's 2002/03 and 2003/04 budget. She has done an 
outstanding job in performing these tasks that are vital functions for the STA to continue to 
perform. 

Attached is a copy of the recommended scope of work for a third amendment to her contract. 
Staff is recommending this contract amendment be extended until June 30, 2003 for a not to 
exceed amount of$40,000. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The estimated fiscal impact for the contract is $40,000 and will be covered through a 
combination ofTDA and STAF funds available as part of the STA's 2002/03 budget. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to extend the consultant contract with Nancy Whelan 
Consulting for Transit Management/Funding Consultant services for an amount not to exceed 
$40,000 for a six-month period extending to June 30, 2003. 

Attachment: Consultant Scope of Work 

57 



PARA TRANSIT 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
FOR NANCY WHELAN CONSULTING 

Ocotber 1, 2002 

• Review monthly reports submitted by Solano Paratransit. File quarterly 5310 
(elderly and disabled service) reports with Caltrans. 

• Monitor SP budget versus actual expenditures and other performance measures 
reported (e.g., farbox recovery, passengers per hour). 

• Develop FY 2004 funding shares and update cost sharing formula with new 
population and trip data. 

TRANSIT 

• Follow up with funding partners on Memoranda of Understanding for multi-year 
funding commitments for Route 30, Route 40, and Solano Paratransit. Revise 
budgets and funding shares as needed and document in updated MOUs. 

• Assist in the development of route and schedule changes for Route 30. Prepare 
financial plans. 

• Assist in reviewing proposals for vehicles and facilities to be funded with TDA and 
STAF funds. 

• Assist in analyzing the funding changes resulting from the establishment of revised 
UZAs in the County. 

TDA/STAF CLAIMS PROCESSING 

• Submit revised FY 2002 TDA Claim to MTC based on results of ST A Annual 
Financial Audit. 

• Develop a "consolidated" TDA/ST AF claim for Solano County as requested by 
MTC. Monitor balances by jurisdiction and amounts to be claimed for jointly 
funded services such as Route 30, Route 40, and Solano Paratransit. 

STA BUDGET and ACCOUNTING 

• Prepare quarterly financial reports (budget vs. actual) in spreadsheet form. Review 
and reconcile accounting reports on a quarterly basis. 

• Assist in restructuring the ST A budget to be consistent with management objectives 
and coordinate with the accounting system. 

• Review staffing needs and organization structure for the budgeting and accounting 
function at ST A. 

58 



UNMET TRANSIT NEEDS 

• Assist with the annual Unmet Transit Needs hearing process and development of 
responses to issues raised. 

59 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/ Analyst 
Contract Amendment - Shaw & Yoder State Advocacy 

Agenda Item VII.L 
October 9, 2002 

On April12, 2000, the STA entered into a contract with Shaw & Yoder, Inc., for state lobbying 
representation services to help secure state funding for ST A's priority projects and monitor 
pertinent transportation related legislation. The term of that contact was for a six-month period 
for a total of$15,000 or $2,500 per month reimbursement. The STA Board has approved three 
amendments to this contract since its inception. 

Discussion: 
The Shaw & Yoder firm has been successful in representing and supporting the needs of the ST A 
and staff is recommending a 4th amendment to continue their services. The 4th amendment 
would be for the period of October 1, 2002 through September 30, 2003, at the same rate of 
reimbursement ($2,500 per month or a total of$30,000). Given the longevity of the contract, 
staff is recommending that this contract be referred for competitive bid for FY 2003-04. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to sign Amendment No. 4 to the contract for Lobbying 
Representation Services with Shaw & Yoder, Inc. for services through September 30, 2003 for 
an amount not to exceed $30,000. 

Attachment 

61 



AMENDMENTNUMrnERFOUR 
TO EXISTING 

LOBBYING CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN 

THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AND 

SHAW /YODER, INC 
FOR SPECIFIED LOBBYING SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT is a forth amendment to the existing Consultant Agreement 
entered into on the lih day of April, 2000 by and between the SOLANO 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY, a joint powers agency (hereinafter "STA"), and 
SHAW/YODER, INC., a California corporation (hereinafter "CONSULTANT"). 

RECITALS 
WHEREAS, STA and CONSULTANT have previously entered in to an agreement dated 
April 12, 2000 and three extensions thereof for the performance of certain consulting 
services described therein relative to the lobbying on behalf of STA relative to funding 
for transportation projects and programs, and 

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT performed to STA'S satisfaction under said Agreement 
and wish to extend said contract for an additional one-year period as provided for under 
the original agreement, and 

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT has the knowledge, skill and expertise necessary for such 
services as specifically described herein, and CONSULTANT is willing to perform these 
services pursuant to the original Agreement as Amended herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES 
MADE HEREIN, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. UNDERLYING AGREEMENT REMAINS IN FULL FORCE AND 
EFFECT. 

Except as specifically modified and amended by the provisions of this 
Amendment Number Four, the original, underlying Agreement between the Parties shall 
remain in full force and effect and shall control in all matters between the Parties except 
to the extent necessary to meet the provisions of this Amendment. 

SECTION 2. EXTENTION OF AGREEMENT AND OPTION FOR A FURTHER 
ONE YEAR EXTENTJON. 

The original, underlying Agreement, as extended by prior Amendments, is hereby 
extended for the period from October 1, 2002 through and until September 30, 2003, 
2002 with the option to extend the Agreement for such further extensions to which the 
Parties may agree. 

62 



SECTION 3. SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR AMENDMENT NUMBER THREE The 

Scope of Services to be performed by CONSULTANT under this Amendment 
Number Four are as set forth in the attached document entitled "Shaw/Yoder, Inc.-Scope 
of Services for the Solano Transportation Authority" which is incorporated herein as 
though set forth in full. 

SECTION 4. COMPENSATION. 

The compensation for both professional services and reimbursable expenses shall 
not exceed Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000.00) payable in monthly installments of 
Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00). 

IN WITNESS OF THE EXECUTION HEREOF on the first day of October, 

2002. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Charles 0. Lamoree, STA 

Legal Counsel 

By:~~ 

"CONSULTANT" 

"STA'' 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
a Joint Powers Authority 

By:~~~~~~~~~~ 
DARYL K. HALLS, Executive Director 

SHAW/YODER, INC., a California corporation 

By: 
PAU~L~Y~O~D~E~R~P~a~rt~ne_r ________________ __ 

63 



Shaw I Yoder. Inc. - Scope of Services for the Solano Transportation Authority 

CONSULTANT agrees to perform professional services for CLIENT, as requested by the CLIENT, 
including, but not limited to: 

a. Reconnaissance of proposed state govemment actions which may affect CLIENT, to include; 

I. Maintai11ing an overview of legislative and executive agency activities. 

2. Advising appropriate CLIENT staff on all activities and initiatives determined to be of 
significance to CLIENT. 

3. Research to adequately provide this function. 

b. Analysis of proposed state legislative and executive agency actions affecting CLIENT. 

c. Consultation with CLIENT on potential implications of issues and altemative responses to state 
initiatives and participation in CLIENT meetings as scheduled; consultation with CLIENT on any 
and all activities as requested by CLIENT or as deemed necessary by CONSULTANT. 

d. Development, coordination and execution of CLIENT's advocacy efforts, including communication 
with legislative officials m1d other governmental officials for the purpose of influencing legislation or 
adrninistrati ve action. 

e. Monitoring all introduced legislative bills for consultation with CLIENT to determine those of 
interest to CLIENT. 

f. Assisting CLIENT in the development and execution of legislative programs, jointly or separately, 
for CLIENT. 

g. Primm·y emphasis shall be given to issues that will provide specific and identifiable benefits to 
CLIENT. 

64 



DATE: 
TO: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VII.M 
October 9, 2002 

FROM: 
RE: 

Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director for Planning 
Sponsorship of Transportation 
for Livable Communities Conference 

Discussion: 
At the request of the Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD ), staff is 
proposing that the STA and YSAQMD co-sponsor a Transportation for Livable Communities 
Conference to be held in spring of 2003 in eastern Solano County. The purpose of the conference 
would be to discuss the latest concepts, incentives and programs that would promote and 
encourage links between transportation and land use. 

Staff will provide more details in the next few months. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Not determined at this time. A detailed budget will be brought back for ST A Board approval. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize staff to plan a program, develop a budget and co-sponsor a Transportation for Livable 
Communities Conference with the YSAQMD to be held in spring of2003 in eastern Solano 
County. 

65 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Consultant Selection for the I -80/680/780 Corridor Study, 
Segments 2-7 and Summary Report 

Background (180/680/780 Corridor): 

Agenda Item VIII.A 
October 9, 2002 

Since January 2001, the STA has been working with project consultants and Caltrans to 
complete the I-80/l-68011-780 MIS/Corridor Study. The MIS/Corridor Study has been 
divided into 7 segments for more efficient and effective evaluation. The Segment I study is 
complete. Two "independent" projects evolved from the Segment I study- the I80/680/12 
Interchange and the North Connector projects. Both projects are in the P A/ED phase of 
project development and are funded with separate TCRP grants. 

The study for Segments 6 and 7 (I-80 from SR12 east to the SolanoNolo County line) has 
been completed through the Existing Conditions Report and initial conclusions. Public 
meetings were held in June and July in Dixon, Fairfield and Vacaville. 

In July, the STA Board approved initiating a Request for Proposals for Segments 2-5, which 
includes I-680, I-780 and I-80 from the Carquinez Bridge to I-680. 

Discussion: 
A Request for Proposals was issued on August 9, 2002 for this last phase of the I-80/680/780 
Corridor Study. This phase of the Corridor Study will be the final phase of the study of the 
interstate system in Solano County. In addition to a complete evaluation of Segments 2-5, 
the operational analysis phase of segments 6-7 will also be part of this study and will 
facilitate integrating all segments of the corridor into a final summary document that 
recommends project phasing for the whole corridor. The summary document will also 
incorporate the findings/recommendations from the Transit Corridor Study and the Truck 
Scales Relocation Study into recommendations for the corridor. 

Twenty firms sent representatives to a Pre-Proposal meeting on August 19,2002 and several 
firms joined forces to develop consultant teams. Three proposals were submitted on 
September 12, 2002. 

The three consultant teams were interviewed on September 24, 2002 by a panel representing 
Caltrans, Solano County, Vacaville, Vallejo and STA to select the best qualified team to 
complete the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study. The three consultant teams and the final rankings 
by the panel are as follows: 

I. Korve Engineering (Team members: Dowling Associates, Linda Peirce 
Associates, MGE Engineering, Baymetrics, and Gateway Commercial Real Estate). 

67 



2. Fehr & Peers (Team members: Grandy and Associates, Cambridge Systematics, 
Mark Thomas and Company, CCS Planning and Engineering, and Kittelson and 
Associates). 

3. DKS Associates (Team members: CH2M Hill, Public Mfairs Management, 
Parsons Brinckerhoff, and Nancy Whelan Consulting). 

Fiscal Impact: 
This final phase of the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study will be funded from a State Planning and 
Research (SP&R) grant ($300,000) and STP/STIP swap funds (up to $350,000) that were 
approved last fiscal year. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate a final contract cost and enter into an 
agreement with Korve Engineering to complete the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study, Segments 
2-7 and Summary Report for an amount not to exceed $650,000. 

68 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background: 

October 2, 2002 
STA Board 

Agenda Item VIIIB 
October 9, 2002 

Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director!Director of Planning 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Consultant Selection- I-80/680/780 
Transit Corridor Study 

The ST A initiated the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) in February 2000 and 
the I-80/I-680/I-780 MIS/Corridor Study in March 2001. The CTP was adopted on May 8, 2002 
and includes an Intercity Transit Element. The CTP and the I-80/I-680/I-780 MIS/Corridor 
Study will provide the basis for a long range, multi-modal transportation plan for the I-80/I-
680/I-780 network in Solano County. A key element of the I -80/I -680/I-780 MIS/Corridor Study 
is the transit component. As such, the STA determined a separate I-80/I-680/I-780 Transit 
Corridor Study needs to be prepared. The results and recommendations from the I-80/I-680/I-
780 Transit Corridor Study will be incorporated into the Summary Report for the I -80/I -680/I-
780 MIS/Corridor Study. 

Discussion: 
In the I-80/I-680/I-780 Transit Corridor Study, the entire I-80/I-680/I-780 network within Solano 
County will be reviewed. The study will include the following general transit tasks: 

• Develop more detailed multi-modal implementation strategies and cost estimates along the 
entire I-80/680/780 corridor as recommended for each of the five-year phases proposed in the 
Transit Element of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

• Identify specific improvements to park and ride lots, cost estimates and phasing plan. 
Recommend short and long-range capital improvements to encourage transit usage and 
reduce transit travel time along the corridors including such components as direct on - and 
off-ramps and preemptions for transit, and/or a transitway with bus stops at key locations 
along the corridor. 

• Identify support facilities, operating funds and phasing needed to implement a 
comprehensive, express bus system. 

• Develop a detailed, phased express bus and intercity bus operating schedule. 
• Recommend transportation management or ITS measures needed to implement the transit 

proposals and schedules. 
• Suggest funding criteria and an implementation program for approving, distributing and 

monitoring various express and local bus funds should a half-cent sales tax measure pass. 

The results of the technical analysis and recommendations from the I-80/I-680/I-780 Transit 
Corridor Study will be incorporated into the Summary Report for the I-80/I-680/I-780 
MIS/Corridor Study. 

69 



A Request for Proposals was issued on August 9, 2002 for the 1-80/I-680/I-780 Transit Corridor 
Study. Eighteen firms sent representatives to a Pre-Proposal meeting on August 19, 2002 and 
several firms joined forces to develop consultant teams. Two proposals were submitted on 
September 12, 2002. 

The two consultant teams were interviewed on September 24, 2002 by a panel representing 
Benicia, Fairfield, Solano County, Vallejo and STA to select the best qualified team to complete 
the I -80/680/780 Transit Corridor Study. The two consultant teams and the final rankings by the 
panel are as follows: 

1. Wilbur Smith Associates (Team members: CHS Consulting, Nolte Consulting and 
Nancy Whelan Consulting). 

2. DKS Associates (Team members: Nelson/Nygaard Consulting and Parsons 
Brinckerhoff). 

Fiscal Impact: 
The I-80/I-680/I-780 Transit Corridor Study will be funded from a State PCRP grant ($275,000). 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate a final contract cost and enter into an agreement 
with Wilbur Smith Associates to complete the 1-80/680/780 Transit Corridor Study for an 
amount not to exceed $250,000. 

70 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Programming ofFY 2002-03 State Transit Assistance Funds 

Agenda Item VIII.C 
October 9, 2002 

State Transit Assistance Funds (ST AF) are provided annually to the Solano Transportation 
Authority based on a population formula. STA programs these funds for SolanoLinks planning 
and marketing, transit planning studies, and for transit operator needs such as local matches for 
vehicles. 

In September, the STA Board approved submitting a claim for $361,381 in unprogrammed 
STAF funds for FY 2002-03. Of this amount, $200,000 was approved for STA planning studies 
and $161,381 was approved as a reserve for member agencies planning studies. Member 
agencies were required to submit their requests to STA for approval. 

Discussion: 
The following three funding requests were submitted by member agencies for transit planning 
studies: 

Fairfield ($60,000). A transit planning study to address the long-term operating and 
organizational needs of Fairfield/Suisun Transit, including local, intercity and commuter fixed 
route bus services, as well as paratransit programs. The total cost of the study is estimated at 
$175,000. 

Rio Vista ($41,000). A transit planning study to evaluate the following: 1) Intra-city and 
inter-city transportation for a transit dependent population; 2) Transportation to employment in 
the larger metropolitan areas; 3) Transportation to medical facilities, county social services and 
other services; and 4) Transportation to centers providing goods and services not available in Rio 
Vista. 

Vallejo ($60,000). A transit planning study to examine alternative governance structures 
for the Vallejo Transportation Division. The study is included in Vallejo's Short Range Transit 
Plan for FY 2001/02 through FY 2011/12. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The $161,000 in funding requests are for STAF funds previously approved by the STA Board 
and reserved for member agencies planning studies. 

Recommendation: 
Approve ST AF funds for transit planning studies for member agencies in the following amounts: 
1) Fairfield- $60,000; 2) Rio Vista- $41,000; and 3) Vallejo- $60,000. 

Attachments 

71 



COUNCIL 

Mayor 
Korin MocMillon 
707.428.7395 

Vice-Mayor 
Harry T Price 
707.429.6298 

Councilmembers 
707.<129.6298 

Jock 8otson 

John English 

Marilyn Farley ... 
City Manager 
Kevin O'Rourke 
707.428.7 400 

City Allorney 
Greg Steporilc ic h 
707.428.7 419 

City Clerk 
Gino Merrell 
707.428.7384 

City Treasurer 
Oscar G. Reyes. Jr. 
707.428.7497 

DEPARTMENTS 

Community Services 
707 .428.7 465 

Finance 
707.428.7496 

Fire 

707.428.7375 

Human Resources 
707.428.7394 

Planning & 
Development 
707.428.746 I 

Police 
707.428.7551 

Public Works 
707.428.7485 

C ITY OF FAIRFIELD 

CITY OF FAIRFIELD 
Founded 1856 

FA IRFIELD TRA NSPO RTATIO N C ENTER 
20 00 CAD ENASSO DRIVE 
FAIRFIELD. CA 94533 

Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City , CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls, 

Incorporated December 12. 1903 

707.428.7 635 
FAX 707.426.3298 

September 17, 2001 

Per our recent discussions, the City of Fairfield is interested in pursuing a 
transit planning effort that will address the long term operating and 
organizational needs of Fairfield/Suisun Transit, including its local, intercity 
and commuter fixed route bus services, as well as its paratransit programs. 
We expect the total cost of the effort to approximate $175,000, and 
respectively request $60,000 in population based State Transit Assistance 
funds from the Solano Transportation Authority. 

The key items of work shall consist of data collection (on-board passenger 
surveys, on-off counts, interviews of commuters, etc) and analysis, review 
of route network and bus services, review of infrastructure needs, and a 
review and exploration of organizational options given that Fairfield/Suisun 
Transit now operates services across a three-county area. A subset of 
tasks for the infrastructure component will evaluate the viability of 
developing a new operations facility, to consolidate the maintenance, 
fueling, vehicle storage and driver training functions at one location. These 
services are now housed at two different locations and are at their capacity. 

Thank you in advance for your assistance and if additional information or 
clarification is needed, please advise. 

t(~s-;~ 
Kevin S. Daughton 
Transportation Manager 
707-428-7641 

Cc: Morrie Barr, Deputy City Manager 

72 
l 0 00 WEBSTER STREET FAIRFIELD , CALIFO RNIA 94533-4883 www.ci.fa irfield.ca.us 



CITY OF RIO VISTA 

September 13, 2002 

Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Fairfield, CA 94533 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

We would like to request $40,000 from funds available in STAF for transit studies. As 
you are aware, Rio Vista is somewhat isolated from the rest of Solano County and we 
have identified unmet transit needs. We will need a study(s) to consider dependable 
transportation for the following: 

1. Intra-city and inter-city transportation for a transit dependant population 
2. Transportation to employment in the larger metropolitan areas 
3. Transportation to medical facilities, county social services and other services 
4. Transportation to centers providing goods and services not available in Rio 

Vista 

As you are aware, we have a large senior population that presents unique challenges in 
planning for overall transportation needs. We would appreciate the consideration of STA 
for funding for these studies. 

Ifl can answer any questions, please let me know. 

i\rly.J 
J~~ ~ Donabed 
City Manager 

Cc: Marci Coglianese, Mayor 
Dave Melilli, Director ofPublic Works 
Misty Cheng, Director of Finance 

One Main Street • Post Office Box 745 • Rio Vista • California • 94571 

City Website: http://ci.rio-vista.ca.us • Pgdne: 707/374-6451 • Fax: 707/374-5063 

City Council 
Marci Coglianese 

Mayor 

Don DeSilva 
Mayor ProTem 

Todd Cabral 
Ron Jones 

Eddie Woodruff 



CITY OF VALLEJO 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Transportation Division 

555 SANTA CLARA STREET • P.O. BOX 3068 • VALLEJO • CALIFORNIA • 94590-5934 • (707) 648-4315 
FAX (707) 648-4691 

September 10, 2002 

Mike Duncan 
Director of Projects 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun, CA 94585 

SUBJECT: Request for State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) 

Dear Mr. Duncan: 

The City of Vallejo is requesting $60,000 in STAF funds from the Solano Transportation 
Authority to support funding of a study to examine alternative governance structures for 
Vallejo's Transportation Division. Given the regional nature of Vallejo's transit system 
and the uncertainty of the City's financial resources to support the transit system's 
future, a recommendation to examine alternative governance options has been 
incorporated in the recently completed Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP) for FY 2001/02 
through 2011/12. (The specific recommendation for this study in the SRTP is attached). 

The SRTP, including the above-mentioned recommendation for this study, was reviewed 
and approved by the City's Transportation Advisory Committee on August 13, 2002. It is 
expected that the City Council will formally approve the SRTP on October 1, 2002. As 
soon as the SRTP is approved and sufficient funding for the study is identified, Vallejo 
staff will initiate the procurement process for a consultant. 

If you have any questions regarding this $60,000 planning study request, please contact 
John Harris of my staff at 648-5241. 

Attachment 

cc: Mark K. Akaba, Public Works Director 
John Harris, Administrative Analyst II 

H:\TRANSIT\solano transit authority\Req STAF $60K.doc 

74 

Printed on 0 Recycled Paper 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~--~-?..~.~ ... !!.~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ ... !.~.~-~-~-~-~---·~--~-~.?. ............................................................................................... . 
CITY OF V;ALLEJO 

Transit Governance & Institutional Issues 
Currently, the City of Vallejo provides nearly 80% of transit service operating to, from and 
within Solano County, Many of these services are regional, including the Baylink ferry 
operation and nearly half of the Vallejo Transit bus system. Surveys completed as part of 
the Vallejo Station intermodal facility planning process and for this SRTP revealed 'that 
nearly half of Baylink passengers live outside the City of Vallejo. Earlier passenger surveys 
conducted on "Bartlink" revealed that about one third of Vallejo Transit's regional express 
bus riders live in the Fairfielci!Suisun City and Vacaville areas., 

Over the next ten years, demand for regional transit operated by Vallejo is expected to 
grow much faster than demand for local bus service. This is expected on Baylink ferries as 
well as on Bartlink Routes 80-Vallejo-BART, Routes 85-Vallejo-Fairfield, and 90/91-
Vacaville & Fairfield/Suisun to BART. , 

Vallejo should be proud of the transit system it has developed, particularly regional Baylink 
ferry and Bartlink express bus service. The City Council is the foundation on which to build 
a North Bay regional transit agency, and will remain the most important stakeholder. 

However, Vallejo is the largest regional transit provider that is "municipal" in its 
governance and institutional structure. If Vallejo's elected officials elect to maintain the 
existing Transportation Division organizational structure within the Public Works 
Department, it is not clear that the City will have sufficient financial resources and 
adequate staff to "grow" the transit network in response to steady growth in demand. If not, 
then an examination of alternative structures that could broaden the transit revenue base 
should be undertaken. A regionally-based system may be more competitive in securing , 
State and Federal funding within the region. 

Governance options include: 

• A distinct agency within the City of Vallejo's structure that includes City and 
other appropriate elected officials (e.g., similar to Vallejo Sanitation and Flood 
Control District governance), 

• A separate joint powers agency ("JPA") comprised of the jurisdictions that 
provide transit system funding (similar in structure to CCCTA, WCCTA, and 
ECCTA in Contra Costa County), 

• A separate transit district similar to BART or AC Transit, established by the 
California State Legislature. 

The consultant cannot currently address the above issues. Insufficient informaHon is 
available from elected officials and other transit stakeholders. We therefore recommend 
that the City of Vallejo commission a follow-up study to examine and develop 
recommendations regarding a possible change in transit governance and institutional 
arrangements. 

7 5, Page ES·B • Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item XA 
October 9, 2002 

RE: Status ofMTC's Regional Policies Discussion and Funding Priorities 

Background: 
On January 23, 2002, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission hosted a meeting of its key 
transportation partners, known as the "Partnership Board." This meeting was held in response to 
comments received from the Bay Area CMA Association and Regional Transit Operators 
pertaining to several regional policies and programs outstanding pursuant to MTC's adoption of 
the RTP in December 2001. MTC's "Partnership Board" consists of the Executive Directors of 
the nine Congestion Management Agencies, General Managers of the Regional Transit 
Operators, Caltrans, MTC, BAAQMD, and Federal EPA. At the meeting, the Partnership Board 
began the process for the Partnership to discuss, define and implement regionally these various 
policies and programs. All nine CMA Executive Directors have been requested to work with 
MTC to craft new or revised regional policies and/or programs for these issues. Subsequent 
meetings were held in April and July and a fourth meeting is scheduled on October 28, 2002. To 
date, policy papers have been prepared by members of the "Partnership Board" for the following 
topics: 

1. 100% Transit Capital Shortfall 
2. Lifeline Transit 
3. Air Quality Conformity 
4. Proposition 42 Implementation and Impacts 
5. TEA 21 Reauthorization 
6. SB 45 Review 
7. Regional Bicycle Plan 
8. Regional TLCIHIP Programs 

TEA 3 - Cycle 1 
The regional discussion has begun to focus on establishing priorities for the next Federal funding 
cycle. This will be the first cycle to commence as part of the third federal reauthorization 
(currently titled TEA 3). The new reauthorization is scheduled to be developed during this 
year's federal legislative cycle and the last year (sixth year) of TEA 21 is scheduled to expire 
September 30, 2003. Currently, MTC staff is planning to initiate the programming for Cycle 1 
of TEA 3 in March 2003 with the adoption ofMTC committee policies. Project solicitations 
from CMAs are scheduled for April- May 2003 and MTC adoption of the program, after a 
month of review would be July 2002. The federal funds used for this program are federal 
Surface Transportation Program (STP) and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality funds 

77 



(CMAQ). STP funds are very flexible and can be used for a variety of projects such as road 
rehabilitation, transit centers, roadway and bicycle facilities. CMAQ funds are more restricted in 
their use and must demonstrate a reduction in air emissions. Projects such as ridesharing, 
alternative fuel vehicles and bike paths are eligible. In addition, CMAs program federal 
Transportation Enhancement Act (TEA) funds for bicycle paths, transit centers and TLC 
projects. Historically, MTC has used federal cycle monies to fund regional programs, transit 
capital replacement, road rehabilitation and various corridor related projects such as the Fairfield 
Intermodal Facility and the Curtola Park and Ride Lot in Vallejo. The regional programs 
currently funded by MTC are: 

1. Freeway Operations/TOS 
2. Incident Management (Freeway Service Patrol and Call Box Program) 
3. TETAP 
4. PTAP 
5. Translink 
6. Regional Transit Information 
7. Marketing 
8. Travinfo 
9. Rides hare 
10. Air Quality Programs (Spare the Air) 
11. TLC/HIP 
12. Resolution 3434 (Regional Transit Expansion Plan) 
13. CMA Planning Funds 
14. Performance Monitoring 

In addition, MTC has provided STP/CMAQ funds to each CMA for the following: 

1. Streets and Road Pavement Shortfall 
2. Transit Capital Shortfall 
3. County TLC/HlP 
4. Local Discretion Projects 

MTC'S RTP POLICIES 
The 2001 Regional Transportation Plan adopted by MTC last year contained optimistic revenue 
projections for the region's transportation priorities and project needs. An overarching issue 
facing MTC and the region is the over-programming of federal funds for TEA 21. The region 
has over-programmed an estimated $128 million that will need to be funded partially or in total 
through the first cycle of federal TEA 3 funding. In addition, the RTP contains a Commission 
policy committing to 1 00% funding of transit capital replacement needs for the region. 
Concurrently, MTC is funding the list of regional programs noted above. The combination of 
these factors could result in little or no funds for local road rehabilitation and/or funds for CMA 
programming in the first federal cycle. 

SECOND PHASE OF PARTNERSHIP DISCUSSIONS 
The third and, upcoming, fourth meeting of the Partnership Board has focused on are
examination of transit capital replacement needs and a more comprehensive assessment of local 
road rehabilitation needs (see agenda item X.B. for more details). A subcommittee comprised of 
CMA Directors and Regional Transit General Managers has been formed to assess and develop 

78 



recommendations on both ofthese topics concurrently. In addition, CMA Directors are working 
with MTC staff to begin reviewing and assessing the regional programs. Concurrently, MTC is 
working to develop a policy pertaining to the linkage of transportation and land use. This is a 
follow up to recent legislation carried unsuccessfully by State Senator Tom Torlakson (AB 1243) 
that pitted MTC versus the Association ofBay Area Governments (ABAG) (due to ABAG's 
initial attempt to absorb the MTC governing board). MTC is working with Senator Torlakson 
and is interested in working with the nine CMAs and local governments in the region to develop 
policies and incentives that build upon the successful TLC/HIP developed by MTC. On the 
same topic, ABAG is scheduled to release the draft results of its Smart Growth/Livability 
Footprint Project on October 171

h This plan could have significant implication on the regional 
growth forecast that will be used for MTC's development of the 2004 RTP and the subsequent 
regional housing needs assessments (RHNA) that provide the housing numbers that local 
governments must plan for in their housing elements. One of the implementation tasks identified 
by the ST A Board in the Comprehensive Transportation Plan is the development of a 
Transportation for Livable Communities Program. Staff is planning to work with the Board, city 
managers, county planning directors and ST A TAC to develop this program prior to the next 
programming of federal TEA TLCIHIP funds. 

2004RTP 
The regional policies being discussed in preparation for the First Programming Cycle for TEA 3 
are concurrently serving as the follow up implementation to the policies adopted in the 2001 
RTP and the precursor policy discussion for MTC' s development of the 2004 RTP. MTC is 
planning to release its draft 2004 RTP in May 2004 and adopt the final RTP in Feb/March 2005. 

Discussion: 
Staff is working with Solano County's MTC Commissioner Jim Spering to review and consider 
these various regional programs and policies and their impact on Solano County's transportation 
projects and priorities. Over the next several months, staff will agendize these topics at STA 
TAC, Transit Consortium and STA Board meetings beginning with this month's discussion of 
the local streets and roads needs and the TIP conformity update. Staff is planning to request the 
STA Board consider adopting policies and priorities for the first Federal Funding Cycle by the 
February 2003 STA Board meeting, one month prior to MTC's scheduled adoption of 
Commission policies. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

79 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

.October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Local Streets and Roads Needs 

Agenda Item XB 
October 9, 2002 

The Bay Area Partnership has established a task force to develop a methodology to identify the 
actual capital shortfall for both local streets and roads and transit for the Bay Area. As MTC 
prepares for TEA-3 and the federal funds that will come to the region, the need for this data, 
especially for local streets and roads, is criticaL The latest Regional Transportation Plan 
identifies 77% of all transportation-funding over the next 25 years will be spent on public 
transportation (transit). Additionally, MTC has identified a need to fund I 00% of transit capital 
shortfall, potentially further reducing federal funds available for road rehabilitation and 
maintenance. 

The Task Force has identified some key issues that must be addressed to define the true scope of 
needs for local streets and roads. Two key issues are as follows: (a) identifying the difference 
between investments needed to maintain and rehabilitate local streets and roads and the revenues 
available to local jurisdictions to accomplish that objective; and (b) defining what would 
reasonably and fairly constitute the regional responsibility for funding a portion of identified 
deficits. 

To accomplish the first task, the Task Force generally agreed that a better understanding of local 
streets and roads needs could only be accomplished by obtaining consistent and extensive data 
from local jurisdictions about pavement and non-pavement needs estimates, utilizing reasonable 
standardized costs and estimating procedures. 

In order to identify the actual needs for local streets and roads, the Marin County CMA hosted a 
meeting of Bay Area County and City Public Works officials on September 23, 2002 to develop 
a methodology for consistently determining the local streets and road needs across jurisdictions 
in the Bay Area. The primary items for discussion included "what" should be included in 
roadway rehabilitation and maintenance costs and how to ensure "accurate" cost data. 
Conclusions reached by the officials attending the meeting are included in an attached letter from 
the Marin County Department of Public Works. 

A subcommittee of the STA TAC is scheduled to meet on October I, 2002 to develop a 
methodology for Solano County based upon the decisions made at the meeting in Marin County. 

Recommendation: 

InformationaL 

81 



Attachments 
I. Task Force Information 
2. Marin County DPW Letter 

82 



Attachment 

Proposed Process for Assessing Projected 
Local Streets & Roads Rehabilitation and Maintenance Shortfalls 

Relative to local streets and roads maintenance and rehabilitation, at its meeting of July 31, 2002, 
the committee discussion focused on two key issues: (a) identifying the difference between 
investments needed to maintain and rehabilitate local streets and roads and the revenues 
available to local jurisdictions to accomplish that objective; and (b) defining what would 
reasonably and fairly constitute the regional responsibility for funding a portion of identified 
deficits. To accomplish the first task, it was generally agreed that a better understanding of local 
streets and roads needs could only be accomplished by obtaining consistent and extensive data 
from local jurisdictions about pavement and non-pavement needs estimates, utilizing reasonable 
standardized costs and estimating procedures. The definition of what portion, and/or elements of 
the local system would be presumed to be a regional responsibility focused upon "equitable" 
treatment compared to the transit system, and expanding upon MTC 's existing metropolitan 
transportation system (MTS) as a base for regional responsibility. The committee reached a 
general consensus surrounding the following points: 

1. Assessing Rehabilitation Needs. A comprehensive review of the inventory and projected 
costs of pavement rehabilitation and maintenance needs will be conducted by local 
jurisdictions, under the auspices of the CMAs, to review and revise as appropriate the 
inventory of needs estimated by MTC. This inventory will cover both full pavement and 
non-pavement needs, segregated into those categories and by current MTS and non-MTS 
components. 

2. Non-Pavement Needs. As a proxy for critical non-pavement needs, a factored cost will 
be added as a percentage to the estimated pavement needs. It was suggested that a factor of 
20 percent be utilized initially, although further research and effort is needed to determine 
the appropriateness of that value. (Feedback has been provided suggesting that non
pavement needs would not be included in the inventory, but the committee agreed that up to 
20 percent of funds allocated to individual projects could be used for non-pavement costs. 
Committee clarification is sought.) 

3. Jurisdiction Net Deficits. It was suggested that the net deficit for each local jurisdiction 
should be calculated as the difference between the estimated future revenues that could be 
applied, and the pavement and non-pavement needs estimated through this process. Future 
revenues would include existing gas tax revenues, other revenues required under 
maintenance of effort (MOE) requirements, and Proposition 42 revenues. 

4. Eligibility and Equity Issues. Jurisdictions that had estimated surpluses of future funding 
over needs would not be eligible to receive funding in the next programming cycle. 
Instead, available funding would be directed to jurisdictions with projected deficits. (This 
raises issues regarding accountability, equity and the potential to reward jurisdictions that 
are less responsible, and should be debated) 

5. Consistent Estimates of Needs. The nine Bay Area CMAs/countywide planning 
organizations would be tasked to work with local jurisdictions and MTC to: (a) establish 
definitions and guidelines for producing consistent estimates of maintenance and 
rehabilitation shortfalls; (b) estimating the shortfalls; and (c) determining eligibility and 
programming funds available for such purposes in each funding cycle. 

Some issues that will need to be addressed as part of the detail in carrying out Item 5 
include: 83 



• Recognition of the cyclic nature of rehabilitation needs, where major projects may recur 
every 10 to 20 years; 

• Lifecycle costs, including the most appropriate mechanisms for cost-effectively 
maintaining pavement and non-pavement inventory; 

• The degree to which existing revenue sources are needed to sustain the non-regional 
system (should this be a deduction of available revenues in some proportion to the 
centerline miles or lane-miles of non-regional routes in the local jurisdiction?); 

• Avoiding the creation of incentives for jurisdictions to forgo maintenance with local 
funds, in order to shift responsibility for the costs to the regional sources; and 

• Determining whether maintenance shortfalls, for individual jurisdictions and/or 
collectively, can be reduced over time- or not. 

6. Regional Responsibility. Assume that the Metropolitan Transportation System (MTS) 
will be viewed as the component of the local streets and roads system of "regional" 
significance, for which discretionary federal and state funding available to MTC will be 
committed. 

7. Defining the Regional System. The MTS will be redefined by local jurisdictions, CMAs 
and MTC to include: (a) the current MTS; (b) other local streets and roads carrying 
significant fixed route, trunk transit services; (c) routes included in countywide bike plans 
as being of countywide or regional significance; and (d) other routes as agreed-upon 
between local jurisdictions, the CMAs and MTC. 

84 



COUNTY OF MARIN \ ...... ········ 
www.co.rnarin.ea.us/pw 

DEPARTMENT OF PuBLIC WoRKs 
P. 0. Box 4186, San Rafael, CA 94913-4186 • 415/499-6528 • FAX 415/499-3799 

ADMINUITRATION 

415/499-6570 

Mehdi Madjd-Sadjadi, P. E. 

• 
AccoUNTING 
415/499-6528 

• 
AIRPOIIT 

451-A AmroRT ROAD 
NovAro, CA 94945 

415/897-1754 
FAX 415/897-1264 

• 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

415/499-6576 
FAx 415/499-3250 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
415/499-7877 

FAX 415/499-3724 

ENGINEERING & SuRVEY 
415/499-7877 

FAx 415/499-3724 

CouNTY GARAGE 
415/499-7380 

FAX 415/499-3738 
• 

LAND DEVELOPMENT & 
FLOOD CONTROL DISTIUCT 

415/4.99-6549 

PRINTING 
415/499-6377 

FAX 415/49%617 

CouNTY PoncuASING AGENT 
415/499-6371 . 

COMMUNICATION MAINTENAN 
415/499-7313 

FAX 415/499-3738 

REALEsrATE 
415/499-6578 

FAX 415/446-7373 

ROAD MAINTENANCE 
415/499-7388 

FAX 415/499-3656 

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING 
415/499-6528 

TRANSIT DISTIUCT 
415/499-6099 

FAx 415/4 99-6939 

WA5rE MANAGEMENT 
415/499-6647 

September 26, 2002 

Bay Area Executive Directors ofthe Congestion Management Agency 
Bay Area City and County Public Works Directors 
MTC Executive Staff 
All Public Works Participants 

Re: Local Roads Needs 

Dear Colleagues: 

The following is a brief report on the background, activities, and upcoming events 
pertaining to the Local Roads Needs issue. 

The question oflocal roads needs has been discussed over the last several years. 
Various attempts have been made to get an idea of the extent of deficiency of our 
local roads needs. 

MTC, in cooperation with the Cities and Counties, developed and has maintained 
the Pavement Management Program (PMP, formerly called PMS). This was a 
great start. For years, the PMP database has determined some of the pavement 
portion of the local roads needs. Now, due to a variety of State and Federal 
budget cuts, passage of Proposition 42, the upcoming TEA 21 Reauthorization, 
and preparation of the next RTP, we must be able to answer two key questions: 

1. What is the true cost oflocal roads needs? 
2. What is the regional responsibility for this cost? 

The Public Works Directors feel that the second question can be discussed only 
after the answer to the first question is determined. The Directors strongly believe 
that without first establishing true costs, an arbitrary number of any percentage of 
the total cost is not acceptable and would not provide a level playing field. 

The question was then asked, "How can all of the Cities and Counties agree on 
determining their local roads needs in a timely marmer and, at the same time, be 
compatible with MTC's work, and furthermore, matched (as much as possible) 
with Transit needs?" 

85 

Director 



The following is a listing of determining factors: 

1. The Bay Area Partnership created a Local Roads-Transit Needs Committee that has met 
twice. Transit Managers, CMA Executive Directors, and Public Works Directors educated 
each other on their respective operations. Each agreed that the first step is to determine the 
total needs and then proceed with the discussion of regional responsibilities. 

The next meeting of the Committee is on September 30th. The Transit Managers and 
Public Works Directors are to report to the Committee on how they are going to determine 
the true costs. · 

2. On September 11, 2002, we briefed the Bay Area County Public Works Directors on this 
issue. It was agreed that a subsequent meeting with the Cities and MTC staffis the best 
way to proceed. 

3. On September 23, 2002, over 40 City and County Public Works Directors, CMA 
Representatives, and MTC staff met and unanimously agreed to provide the following: 

a. Each CMA will ask their Cities and County to provide the data outlined below no 
later than December 1, 2002. 

b. The local roads needs will be fora period of25 years (to match RTP's numbers). 
c. All costs will be current costs, and no escalation will be provided (to match RTP). 
d. No routine maintenance cost will be reflected (pothole repair, brush removal, etc.). 
e. No expansion of existing facilities will be reflected. 
f. The local roads needs will be divided into three categories: 

i. Bridge 
11. Pavement 
111. Non-Pavement 

Bridge Costs 

MTC receives data from Cal trans. Reportedly, Caltrans' repair costs are very inadequate 
compared to actual cost. 

Jurisdictions who have recently repaired bridges and have actual experience on the Caltrans 
estimate vs. lowest bid price will send MTC (to the attention of Doug Kimsey) their figures. 
MTC will then determine a factor that can be applied to Caltrans' data to determine more 
accurate cost estimates. 

Pavement Costs 

Each City and County will only use the following costs to determine a unit price (dollar per 
square foot) for pavement-related work in their jurisdiction. MTC will use this unit cost and, by 
using their database, will determine the pavement cost for each jurisdiction for different 
classifications of the streets, i.e. arterial, collector, etc. 

86 



The following are to be included in the pavement repair unit cost: 

1. Material costs 
2. Labor cost to do the repair 
3. Rental equipment cost related to the project 
4. Pavement striping costs 
5. Repair of curbs and gutters/shoulders 
6. Replacement or repair of cross or longitudinal gutters at intersections 
7. Staff costs 
8. Project design costs 
9. Construction 
10. Procurement and advertising costs 
11. Traffic control at the project site 
12. Dust control measures 
13. Erosion control measures!NPDES 
14. Mobilization costs 
15. Necessary incidental repairs (like adjust manholes, survey monuments and storm drain 

inlets, driveway conform, loop detectors, etc.) 
16. Drainage catch basins (culvert, headwalls, etc., not curb and gutter) 
17. Pedestrian facilities (sidewalks, paths) 
18. ADA requirements (ramps, retrofits, etc.) 
19. NPDES and other Permits 

Non-Pavement Costs 

1. Traffic signal, street lights, sign and guard rail 
2. Class 1 bicycle facilities 
3. Retaining walls 
4. Storm repair 
5. Heavy equipment (no pick-up trucks) 
6. Corporation yards (maintaining and replacing existing corporation yards only) 

In conclusion, each CMA is requested to communicate these criteria to their Cities and County 
and request that data be collected and returned to each CMA by December 1, 2002. The CMA's 
are then to meet collectively with MTC in December and, after the total roads needs are 
established, begin the discussion of regional responsibility. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 415-499-6528. 

Very truly yours, 

87 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 2, 2002 
STA Board 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
TIP Conformity Update 

Agenda Item XC 
October 9, 2002 

A lawsuit that challenges the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) finding that the 
mobile source emissions budget in the 2001 Ozone Attainment Plan is adequate to "conform" 
to federal air quality standards will be heard by the Ninth Circuit Court on October 7, 2002. 
The Court issued a temporary stay of EPA's finding on July 23, 2002. Because of the stay, 
MTC does not have an approved budget on which to conform the Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP); therefore, MTC cannot approve the TIP until the issue is 
resolved or the stay lifted by the court. 

Discussion: 
The impact of the Court's temporary stay is the 2001 TIP for the Bay Area will lapse on or 
about October 6, 2002 and the Bay Area will not be able to receive new federal funds for 
both highway and transit transportation projects until the TIP is approved. Because of the 
possibility (likelihood) that the Court's stay will not be lifted at the October 7fu hearing, or 
that the Court may rule against the EPA, MTC developed an "Interim" TIP that includes 
projects that do not have an impact on air quality (exempt projects) and projects necessary to 
meet Transportation Control Measures (TCMs). The Interim TIP was posted on the MTC 
web site on September 13, 2002 for a 30-day comment period. The Interim TIP will be 
presented to the Commission on October 23, 2002 for approval. 

Any project that increases capacity (e.g., adding lanes) is not included in the Interim TIP. A 
list of these projects is attached. Of major concern is the Auxiliary Lanes project on I-80 that 
was scheduled to start construction next year with completion in 2005 to coincide with the 
opening of the Benicia-Martinez Bridge. 

A verbal report on the outcome of the October 7'11 hearing will be provided at the STA Board 
meeting. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment 

89 



NON-EXEMPT PROJECTS NOT INCLUDED IN THE DRAFT 2003 "INTERIM" TIP 

TIP lD SlUT COUNTY SPONSOR PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Alameda: On Tinker Avenue between Webster Stand Main St; Construct 4-lane extension to Tinker 
1 ALA990054 Local Hwy ALA Alameda Tinker Avenue Extension Ave, install signals, and modify Webster St Tube off-ramp. 

Hayward; On Route 238 from Industrial Parkway to route 580; Construct Bypass (Local Alternative 
2 ALA977007 State Hwy ALA Alameda Cty TA Hayward Bypass Program- 4 lane expressway on new alignment). 

Near Hayward: On Rt. 238 from Castro Valley Blvd. to !67th Ave. Construct Hayward Bypass/new 
3 ALA977041 State Hwy ALA Caltrans Hayward Bypass. connections. 

4 ALA978004 StateHwy ALA Cal trans Rt 84 41ane Expwy on new alignment in Fremont/Union City/Hayward: Route 880 to Route 238; Rt. 84 4-Lane Expressway 

Route 580 to San Joaquin County line - widen freeway from 4 to 6 lanes - Project funding as 
5 ALA978028 State Hwy ALA Caltrans Rt 205 widening listed includes San Joaquin county portion. 

Near San Leandro: On Rt 238 from Rt 580 toRt 880; Widen from 2 to 3 lanes (northbound) and on 
6 ALA990013 State Hwy ALA Cal trans Route 238 Northbound Widening Route 880 add auxiliary lane between "A" St & Rt 238 (southbound). 

San Mateo Hayward Bridge Interchange: at I-880/SR-92 Interchange; Reconst Interchange with 
7 B-H970002 Bridge ALA Cal trans San Mateo-Hayward Bridge additional travel lanes. 

Dublin: On Dublin Blvd. between Village Parkway and Sierra Court; Road widening and other 
8 ALA990021 Local Hwy ALA Dublin Dublin Blvd. Widening improvements. 

9 ALA991071 Local Hwy ALA Fremont Osgood Road Widening Fremont: Osgood Road between Washington Blvd & S. Grimmer Blvd; Upgrade and widen Roadway. 

10 ~LAO 10065 

Livermore: N. Livermore Ave/I-580 VC; Modify ramps in the NE VC providing a NB to w'B loop on-
State Hwy ALA Livermore N. Livermore A ve/1-580 Interchange Imps. - Phase 1 ramp & a direct WB off-ramp, install signal at the ramp VS on N. Livermore Avenue. 

In Livermore: On Las Positas Road from 500' east of Bennett Drive to 1,500' west of Vasco Road; 

11 ALAO 10067 Local Hwy ALA Livermore Las Positas Road Connection construct 2 lane (ultimate 4 lane) roadway gap closure. 

Livermore: On Greenville Rd from 0.06 mile N. ofUPRR tracks to 0.25 miles S.; Widen roadway from 2 

12 ALA990051 Local Hwy ALA Livermore Greenville Rd. Widening, UPRR Bridge Rp lanes to 4 lanes and replace UPRR Bridge Replacement to accommodate expansion. 

In Livermore: on 1-580 at the extension oflsabel Ave (future Route 84); construct interchange at a new 

13 ALA990072 State Hwy ALA Livermore Cloverleaf Inter. on I-580@Isabel Av location and remove existing partial interchange on 1-580 at Portola Ave. 

14 ALA010053 Local Hwy ALA Newark Thornton A venue Widening Newark: Thornton Avenue between Gateway Blvd and Hickory Street; Widen from 2 lanes to 4 lanes. 

Oakland: At 42nd Ave and High St. Access to I-880; Widen & add 4th lane & realign local St, connector 

15 ALA991081 LocalHwy ALA Oakland 42nd/High St 1-880 Access Improvements roads, and ramps in the vicinity of the interchange, and modify traffic signals. 

In Oakland: Third Street Extension; Extension of Third Street (from 500 feet west of Union Street to 7th 

16 ALA99SA12 Local Hwy ALA Oakland Third Street Extension Street) 

17 ALA9900 11 Transit/Other ALA Port of Oakland Port of Oakland Joint Intermodal Terminal Oakland: Port of Oakland; Construct Intermodal Terminal. 

18 CC-97AM15 Local Hwy cc Antioch Wilbur Avenue Bridge widening In Antioch: Wilbur Avenue Bridge; Widen and add two lanes (P.W. 259-B) 

19 CC-979030 Local Hwy cc Brentwood Walnut Blvd widening and reconstruction In Brentwood: Walnut Blvd.; widening and reconstruction 

In Brentwood: State Route 4 (Brentwood Blvd) Between Applewood Common to South of Nancy Street; 

20 CC-979048 State Hwy cc Brentwood State Route 4 widening Widening and reconstruction. 

In Walnut Creek and Pleasant Hill from Treat Boulevard to Boyd Road -widen freeway from 6 to 8 

21 CC-970015 State Hwy cc Caltrans 1-680 widening lanes, modify interchange, and auxiliary lanes 

1 of4 



TIPID SlUT COUNTY SPONSOR PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Danville: l-680 betv.reen Sycamore Valley Rd to the Diablo Road; Construct Auxiliary Lanes in both 
22 CC-990040 State Hwy cc Cal trans I-680 Aux Lanes - Sycamore to Diablo directions with interchange modifications. 

I-680 Aux Lanes - Bollinger Canyon to Crow Danville: I-680 between Bollinger Canyon Road to Crow Canyon Road in San Ramon: Construct 

23 CC-010049 State Hwy. cc CCTA Canyon Auxiliary Lanes in both directions. Project split from CC-990040. 

24 CC-979040 State Hwy cc CCTA Hwy. 24 off-ramp at Brookwood Road. In Orinda: Construct eastbound Hwy. 24 off-ramp at Brookwood Road including new additional lane. 

25 CC-010001 Loca!Hwy cc Concord Ygnacio Valley Road Widening Concord: Ygnacio Valley Road; Widen lanes between Michigan Blvd. And Cowell Road. 

Rt 4 bypass:# 1 is a 4-lane from Lone Tree Way to Rt 4; # 2 is a 2-lane from Lone Tree Way to Balfour 

26 CC-970050 Local Hwy cc SL Rte. 4BA Route 4 bypass Rd; # 3 Marsh Creek Road to 2 Janes from Balfour to Highway 4 at Byron. 

Larkspur: Doherty Drive; Various improvements including street widening (including new lane or new 

27 MRN970030 Local Hwy MRN Larkspur Doherty Drive improvements tum lanes). 

Kerner Blvd. Extension. Construct new roadway betWeen end of existing road 1200 south of Irene Street 

28 MRN970052 Local Hwy MRN San Rafael Kerner Blvd. Extension and Shoreline Parkway on Kerner Blvd. 

San Rafael: On Second Street from Llndaro Street to 101 southbound on-ramp; widen roadway by 

29 MRN990011 Local Hwy MRN San Rafael Second Street widening constructing an additional through lane and right tum lanes. 

In Napa and Solano Counties: SR 12 between SR 29 and 1-80 (Jamieson Canyon): Rehab roadway and 

30 NAP010008 State Hwy NAP Caltrans SR 12 (Jamieson Canyon Road) Widening expand from two to four lanes. 

31 NAP950004 State Hwy NAP Cal trans Route 29 I Trancas Street Interchange Napa: Trancas Street/Route 29; Construct new interchange. 

32 NA£990015 State Hwy NAP Napa Maxwell St. Drawbridge (Rte 121) replacement In Napa: On Route 121; Replace 2-\ane Maxwell Street drawbridge with 4-lane high-level structure. 

Benicia-Martinez Bridge: new bridge parallel to existing bridge, bike lane; modifications to 680/780 and 

3J :a<-8970001 Bridge REG Cal trans Benicia-Martinez Bridge Marina Vista interchanges; new toll plaza; environmental mitigation 

Carquinez Bridge: Replace west bridge add HOV lane, and modify the Crockett interchange and 

34 B-C97000I Bridge REG Cal trans Carquinez Bridge Replacement approaches, relocate maintenance facility, project mitigation site, and demolish 1927 bridge. 

San Mateo-Hayv.rard Bridge Widening: In Hayward: at the east approaches to the San Mateo-Hayv.rard 

35 B-H970001 Bridge REG Cal trans San Mateo-Hayward Bridge bridge; widen trestle and east approach to 6 lanes for HOV and toll plaza expansion with HOV bypass 

36 SCL991064 Local Hwy SCL Mountain View Evelyn Ave./Stevens Cr. Br. Widening Evelyn Avenue/Stevens Creek Bridge Widening from 2 to 4lanes 

In San Jose; US-101 at Hellyer Avenue (US 101 from PM 30.0 to 30.2); Widen Heller Avenue & 

37 SCLOI0049 State Hwy SCL San Jose US 101/He\lyer IC reconst & Arterial Widening reconstruct freeway interchange. 

38 SCL991065 State Hwy SCL San Jose Coyote Valley- Bailey Ave. Interchange In San Jose; US-101, Bailey Avenue; construct new interchange. 

39 SCL991004 Local Hwy SCL Santa Clara Co Montague Expressway Widening In San Jose: On Montague Expressway.between Hwy lOt and Hwy 680; Widen from 4 to 61anes. 

San Jose: SR-17 btw SR-9 and 1-280; Various improvements including braided ramps, connector 

40 SCL010031 State Hwy SCL VTA SR-17 Improvements between l-280 & SR-9 replacements, auxiliary lanes, and off ramps. 

San Jose: US-101/Blossom Hill Rd IC; widen Blossom Hill Rd and reconstruct TIC to provide an 

41 SCLOI0048 State Hwy SCL VTA US .101/Biossom Hill Rd I. C. Reconst & Widening additional lane in each direction, including the OC structure over US-101 plus other improvements. 

42 SCL990005 State Hwy SCL VTA I-880 Widening- Bayshore to Montague In San Jose: 1-880 from N. 1st Street to Montague Expressway; widen 4 to 61anes 

In San Jose: SR-85/SR-87 Interchange; Direct connector ramPs EB SR-85 to NB SR-87 and SB SR-87 

43 SCL990026 State Hwy SCL VTA Route 85/87 Connector Ramps to WB SR-85. 

44 SCL991073 State Hwy SCL VTA Rt 85 & 101 VC & connectorramps-Sjose San Jose: Routes 85 @101: Construct Interchange and connector ramps. i 

San Francisco: I~lais Creek at southern terminus of Illinois Street; Construct new intennodal bridge for 

i 45 SF-010007 Local Hwy SF Por~-9~~ _ ~_l_l_inois St Inteffi1f?da\ Bridge at ~Ia is freight traffic across Islais Creek. 
--- -----------

2 of 4 



TIP ID SlUT COUNTY SPONSOR PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

City of San Mateo to City of Millbrae: Route 101 from 3rd Ave. in San Mateo to Millbrae Avenue in 
46 SM-010031 StateHwy SM Cal trans SR 101 Auxiliary Lanes- 3rd to MillbraeAux Lanes Millbrae; Construct new Auxiliary Lanes. 

San Mateo County: On US lOt from Santa Clara County Line to Marsh Road; Construct new Auxiliary 
47 SM-010046 State Hwy SM Cal trans SR lOl Auxiliary Lanes Lanes. 

48 SM-970014 StateHwy SM Cal trans Bayfront Expressway Expansion In Redwood City and Menlo Park from Woodside to Marsh Road- extend Bayfront 4 lane expressway 

In Belmont and San Mateo: Route 101 between Ralston Avenue and Hillsdale Boulevard; Construct 
49 SM-979044 State Hwy SM Cal trans Route 101 Auxiliary Lanes, Hillsdale Blvd. North bound and South bound Auxiliary Lanes. 

Dumbarton - Bayfront Expressway Widening: West connection and approach to the Dumbarton Bridge~ 

50 SM-979046 Bridge SM Cal trans Dumbarton Bridge Widen expressway to 6 lanes 

Redwood City, San Carlos, Belmont and San Mateo- Route 101 -Marsh Road to Ralston Avenue- new 
51 SM-991 !05 StateHWy SM Caltrans Marsh Rd. to Ralston- Auxiliary Lane auxiliary Janes (See also SM-991 106 & SM-991107, SMOI0069). 

Redwood City, San Carlos, Belmont and San Mateo- Ralston Avenue to Route 92- new auxiliary lanes 

52 SM-99! 106 State Hwy SM Cal trans Marsh Rd to Rt 92 - Auxiliary Lane (See also SM-991 105 & SM-991 107) 

53 SM-991118 State Hwy SM Cal trans Rt 280/380 L'C Local Access Improvements San Bruno: Rt 280/380 Interchange; New local access improvements including road at interchange. 

On Main Street and Route 92 between Route 1 and HalfMoon Bay eastern city limits -local street 

54 SM-970008 State Hwy SM HalfMoon Bay HalfMoon Bay Widening improvements and widen to 4 Janes, add tum lanes 

55 SM-979032 State Hwy SM Millbrae Millbrae A venue interchange Mods In Millbrae at the Rt. 1011 Millbrae Avenue interchange, reconstruct! modify interchange 

56 SM-991104 State Hwy SM Pacifica Rt 1 NB- Fassler Ave to Westport Dr. Pacifica: Route l, from Fassler Avenue to Westport Drive; Add additional north & South bound lanes. 

Belmont: Route 101/Ralston Avenue- Redwood Shore area; Interchange reconfiguration and 

57 -I;M-010003 State Hwy SM Redwood Ci-ty Route 10 1/Ralston Ave. L'C Improvements improvement including new lane. 

Redwood City: Maple Street and the present terminus of Blomquist Street to the south, and Bair Island 

58 SM-010034 Local Hwy SM Redwood City Blomquist Street Exte!Jsion Road across Redwood Creek to the north; Extend roadway. 

New inbound and outbound ramps at SFO and modify San Bruno Ave. 1/C seismic retrofit, new access 

59 SM-970028 State Hwy SM SF lnt Airport SFO Interconnect and seismic retrofit from Rt 380 (6.5/7.9) toRt 101; BART extension across Route 101 

60 SM-010032 StateHwy SM SSF US 10 1/0yster Point Interchange Phase 3 US 1 01/0yster Point Interchange Phase III: US 101/Bayshore Blvd. Hook Ramps 

61 SM-010033 StateHwy SM SSF US 10 l/Oyster Point Interchange Phase 2 US 10 !/Oyster Point Interchange Phase 2- flyover Over US 101 and Bridge Over US 101 and Caltrain 

Fairfield: 1680 and I-80 From Green Valley Road to the Cordelia truck weigh station; Construct Route 

62 SOL99000t State Hwy SOL Cal trans Route 80/680 Cordelia Auxiliary Lanes. 80/680 connectors and auxiliary lanes. 

Vallejo: Route 29 between Enterprise Street and Diablo Street; Construct interchange and 4 lane freeway 

63 SOL990003 State Hwy SOL Caltrans Routes 29/3 7 Interchange on new alignment (See SOL990041) 

64 SOL970016 StateHwy SOL Dixon Route 113 Interchange Dixon: Route 113/I-80; Reconstruct/reconfigure interchange. 

65 SOL970021 State Hwy SOL Dixon West A Street interchange Dixon: West A Street; Construct interchange. 

Fairfield: Alongside the existing Green Valley bridge; Construct a second span expanding the from 2 to 

66 SOL990022 Local Hwy SOL Fairfield Green Valley bridge expansion 4 lanes and one accel./decel/lane in each direction. 

Phase 1 -relocate North Texas St 800 feet easterly from 1-80 IC, install new connection between Manuel 

67 SOL990023 State Hwy SOL Fairfield North Texas St. restoration Campos Pkw to existing bridge, install permanent 1-80 E/B off and on ramps. Phase 2 new bridge 

Fairfield: along the 1-80 corridor between SR 12 West and SR 12 East: improve interchange complex and 

68 SOLOI0038 State Hwy SOL Solano Co TA t-80/I-680/SR121C/Connector Ph 2 construct facility parallel to I-80- Phase 2. 

Vacaville/Fairfield: Interstate 80 reliever route; Construct Leisure Town Road Bridge (includes 

69 SOL970032 Local Hwy SOL Solano Co TA Interstate 80 reliever route additional travel lanes). 

3 of 4 



TIPID SlUT COUNTY SPONSOR PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Vacaville & Fairfield: On Walters Wy, Vanden Rd & Leisure Town Rd btw SR 12 and 1~80; Construct 
integrated and continuous 4 Ln Roadway (Jepson Parkway Project). 

70 SOL990004 Local Hwy SOL Solano Co TA I-80 Reliever Route: Jepson {'arkway Project 

Fairfield/Suisun City: Walters Rd from Bella Vista Dr. to E. Tabor Ave; Expand & extend Roadway. This 

71 SOL99004A State Hwy SOL Solano Co TA Walters Road Extension & Expans'ion. project is a segment of the Jepson Parkway (1-80 Reliever Route) Project SOL990004. 
In Vacaville: at Cherry Glen I-80 interchange; Expand & reconstruct quarter clover (northeast quadrant; 

72 SOL970046 State Hwy SOL Vacaville Cherry Glen interchange expansion 4 lane overcrossing). 

Vacaville: Nut Tree interchange; Widen overcrossing from 2 to 4 lanes plus left tum lane and make 

73 SOL970049 State Hwy SOL Vacaville Nut Tree interchange - widening improvements to ramps. 

In Vacaville, at Pena Adobe l-80 interchange- revise ramps for improved geometric in conjunction with 

74 SOL970050 State Hwy SOL Vacaville Pena Adobe interchange Ramp Imps Cherry Glenn interchange 

Vallejo: Columbus Parkway from Ascot to Benicia Rd; Various improvements including installation of 

75 SOL990016 Local Hwy SOL Vallejo Columbus Parkway Improvements sidewalk, curbs,. gutters, bike lanes, overlay & roadway widening to 4 lanes. 

In Vallejo: on Broadway between Hwy 37 & Mini Drive; Install sidewalk, curbs, gutters, ramps, bike 

76 SOL990017 LocaiHwy SOL Vallejo Broadway Widening: Highway 37 to Mini Drive lanes, widen street from 2 to 4 lanes plus overlay street. 

Vallejo: American Canyon Road overpass at Hwy. 80; capacity and safety improvements plus overpass 

77 SOL9900!8 State Hwy SOL Vallejo American Canyon Rd overpass expansion widen and realignments. 

Vallejo: Mare Island Railroad Ave. from North Gate toG St.; Install sidewalk, curb and gutter, curb 

78 SOL990020 Local Hwy SOL Vallejo Mare Island Railroad Ave. improvements ramps, bike lanes, widen from 4 to 6lanes, plus overlay. 

Mare Island: Azuar/Cedar Ave. from P St. toG St.; Various improvements including sidewalk, curb and 

79 SJL99002l LocalHwy SOL Vallejo Mare Island - Azuar Drive improvements gutter, bike .lanes, railroad signals, & widen from 2 to 4 lanes. 
w Rohnert Park: Commerce Blvd. From Hwy I 0 I/ Wilfred Ave. interchange to the Redwood Drive Golf 

80 SON970055 Local Hwy SON Rohnert Park Commerce Blvd. Widening course; widen roadway from 2 to 3 lanes. 

4 of 4 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/ Analyst 
Presentation of STA 5th Annual Awards Nominees 

Report to be submitted under separate cover. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

95 

Agenda Item XD 
October 9, 2002 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE· 

Background: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Elizabeth Richards, Program Director 
Route 30 Update 

Agenda Item XE 
October 9, 2002 

Route 30 is an intercity bus service funded by the Solano Transportation Authority and 
several of its member agencies. Fairfield-Suisun Transit is contracted to operate Route 30 
which has for many years linked the Fairfield Transportation Center and Solano Mall with 
Vacaville, Dixon and UC Davis. There have been concerns expressed about the route's 
performance, efficiency and effectiveness. The Unmet Transit Needs process has also 
identified the lack of transit service to Sacramento as an unmet need. 

In April, the Board approved the T AC and Consortium's recommendations to restructure the 
route. In June, the Board approved the public hearing be held by the ST A Board on July 10, 
2002. 

At the July ST A Board public hearing, a Dixon resident provided comments that resulted in 
the ST A Board requesting staff look into more service options before proceeding any further 
with a service change proposal. The main concern was that the proposed commute trip's 
arrival time in downtown Sacramento was not early enough and the departure time was not 
late enough. Several suggestions were given on how to deal with this comment. 

Discussion: 
ST A and other agency staff involved with Rt. 30 met on August 26 to discuss this and other 
comments received through the public hearing process. A meeting with the individual who 
spoke at the STA Board meeting and six others interested in service to Sacramento was held 
on September 9. The meeting was very productive. All the participants currently utilize 
public transit by driving to Davis and riding Yolobus express service to Sacramento. They 
were all interested in beginning their transit commute closer to home. The individuals (from 
Fairfield, Vacaville, and Dixon) expressed what service features would entice them to ride a 
modified Rt. 30. Some new approaches were shared with the participants. 

STA and Fairfield-Suisun Transit staff met again September 10 to discuss options to be 
further analyzed. Transit consultant Tony Bruzzoni has been retained to analyze several 
service options. The interested riders, along with representatives from UC Davis and 
downtown Sacramento business representatives, will be kept informed as the options are 
being considered. This analysis will take a few weeks. A proposed service change option is 

97 



expected to be brought back to the Consortium and T AC in October and to the Board in 
November. 

Recommendation: 
Information. 

98 



Agenda Item XF 
October 9, 2002 

DATE: October 2, 2002 
STABoard TO: 

FROM: Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 
Water Transit Authority Plan RE: 

Background: 
In 1999 the State Legislature formed the Bay Area Water Transit Authority (WTA). For the 
past two years WT A has been developing a draft Implementation and Operations Plan and 
EIR that were recently released for public comments. 

Discussion: 
The WTA's draft plan includes the following major elements and recommendations: 

• Expansion of the six existing ferry routes including Vallejo- San Francisco 
• Development of eight new ferry routes including one from Antioch/Pittsburg

Martinez- San Francisco 
• Further study of other potential routes including Benicia/Martinez-San Francisco 

The financial plan is the most problematic part of the plan. It indicates that to fully 
implement this plan would cost approximately $665 million over ten years, including $418 
million in capital costs and operating costs ranging from $3 million in year one to $46 
million in year ten. The WT A proposes that the plan be funded from the following sources: 

• $464 million (70%) from the $3 bridge toll increase 
• $134 million from local funds (20%)- proposed by WT A from renewal of Yz cent 

transportation sales tax measures in Contra Costa, San Francisco and San Mateo 
counties and new sales tax measures in Solano, Marin and Sonoma Counties. 

• $50 million (7.5%) in federal funds and the remaining $17 million ($2.5%) from 
miscellaneous sources 

Public meetings to allow an opportunity for the public to comment on the plan have been 
scheduled in each of the nine bay Area counties including one at JFK Library in Vallejo on 
October 17, from 7:00 - 9:00 PM. All written comments are due no later than October 31, 
2002. Copies ofthe plan can be obtained from the WTA web site at www.watertransit.org. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

99 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

October 2, 2002 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 
Review Funding Opportunities 

Agenda Item X G 
October 9, 2002 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Also attached are fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Auulication Available Auulications Due 
From 

High Mileage Vehicle Vanessa Mongeon, Beginning Monday, 
Incentive Program (HMVIP) BAAQMD, (415) 749- October 21, 2002 

4982 
Hazard Elimination Safety Hin Kung, Caltrans, October 31, 2002 
Program for FY 2004/05 510.286.5226 
Transportation for Livable Ashley Nguyen, MTC October 31, 2002 
Communities (Planning 510.464.7809 
Grants) 
Community-Based Stephen Y okoi, November 1, 2002 
Transportation Planning Caltrans District 4 
Grants (510) 286-5621 
Environmental Justice: Doug Sibley, November 1, 2002 
Context-Sensitive Planning Caltrans District 4 
Grants (510) 286-5503 
Partnership Planning Grants Tim Sable, November 1, 2002 

Caltrans District 4 
(510) 286-5505 

Statewide Transit Planning Doug Sibley, November I, 2002 
Studies Grants Caltrans District 4 

(510) 286-5503 
Transit Technical Planning Doug Sibley, November 1, 2002 
Assistance Grants Caltrans District 4 

(510) 286-5503 
Transit Professionals Doug Sibley, November 1, 2002 
Development Caltrans District 4 

(51 0) 286-5503 
Environmental Enhancements Chiachi Chen, November 1, 2002 
and Mitigation Program Caltrans 

(510) 622-5912 
Bicycle Transportation David Priebe, Cal trans December 1, 2002 
Account FY 2003/04 (916) 653,-,0036. 



Traffic Engineering Technical Christina Atienza, MTC, Applications Due in 
Assistance Program (TET AP) (510) 464-7743 December 

102 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

High Mileage Vehicle Incentive Program (HMVIP) 

Applications Due (on afirst come first serve basis): 
Beginning Monday, October 21, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the High Mileage Vehicle Incentive Program (VIP) is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Public agencies 

The HMVIP is very similar to the VIP program because the 
program also assists public agencies acquire low emission, 
alternative fuel vehicles with a gross vehicle weight of 
10,000 pounds or less. The difference is the HMVIP applies 
to vehicles that will be driven 60,000 miles per year or 
more. 

$200,000 is available for the Bay Area. 

Eligible projects include vehicles that meet the following 
criteria: 

• gross vehicle weight of 10,000 lbs or less 
• powered by an alternative fuel 
• certified by CARB as ULEV, SULEV, or ZEV 
• vehicle must operate in Bay Area for the term of its 

useful life (or lease term) 
• vehicle will be driven 60,000 miles per year or more 

Applications can be obtained from the Bay Area Air Quality 
website at www.baaqmd.gov by clicking Vehicles 
Incentives Program. 

Vanessa Mongeon, BAAQMD, (415) 749-4982. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6075 
rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

103 



FUNDING OPPORTUNI1Y: 

Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) Project Grants 
Call for Projects for FY 2004/2005 Cycle 

Applications Due: October 31, 2002 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) Grant Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Local City and County Government Agencies 

The Hazard Elimination Safety Progran1 (HES) is a federal 
safety program that provides funds for safety improvements 
on all public roads and highways. These funds serve to 
eliminate or reduce the number and/or severity of traffic 
accidents at locations selected for improvement 

$360,000 maximum reimbursement. 10% local match of 
non-federal funds is required. 

HES funds are available for expenditure on I) any local 
agency public road, 2) any local agency public surface 
transportation, 3) any local agency publicly-owned bicycle 
or pedestrian pathway or trail, or 4) any traffic calming 
measure on a local agency public road. 

Two types of funding criteria are available for this program: 
'Safety Index Projects' and Work Type.' Safety Index 
Projects account for 25% of the total available HES funds. 
Please refer to the HES program material for specific project 
listing available at www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocalPrograms/ . 

Hin Kung, Caltrans, (51 0) 286.5226 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6075 
rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

104 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Transportation for Livable Communities Program (Planning) 

Applications Due: October 31, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Transportation for Livable Communities Program (Plaaning) is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for 
complete information. ST A staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding program and provide 
feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Local govermnents, community-based nonprofit organizations and 
transportation service providers. Non-govermnental applicants 
must submit a letter of coordination from the appropriate local 
goverrunent as part of the plaaning proposal. 

The Transportation for Livable Cmmnmuties (TLC) program has 
planning grants available for plaaning grants that integrate 
walking, transit, and bike riding into the commrulity design, and 
spur the compact development of housing, downtowns, and 
regional activity centers. 

Up to $75,000 is available per project. A local match is required. 
Staff time will not be accepted as a local match. 

Eligible TLC planning projects are projects that enable residents to 
use a range of travel modes, including transit, walking and biking 
to access jobs, shopping, recreation and other daily needs. Other 
eligible TLC projects are projects that provide for the design of 
streets and other transportation facilities and amenities that are 
integrated into the overall eommrulity design and are conducive to 
a sense of community identity and pride. 

Previously awarded TLC Planning grants for Solano County are 
the Rio Vista Waterfront Plan, Jepson Parkway, Vallejo's Sereno 
Bus Transit Center, and Fairfield's West Texas Street Master Plan. 

Ashley Nguyen, TLC Project Manager, (510) 464.7809 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6075 
rguerrero@ST A-SNCI. com. 

105 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants-
Community Based Transportation Planning Grant 

Applications Due: November I, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Community Based Transportation Planning Grant is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. ST A staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities and County of Solano, American Tribal 
Governments, public entities, Community Based 
Organizations, Colleges/ Universities, MPO's, RTPA's, 
and private sector agencies. 

This program funds transportation/land use planning 
projects that support livable community concepts. 

$300,000 maximum per grant application. A total of $3 
million is available statewide. 

A complete listing of eligible projects is available at 
www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/grants.htm. The list for this 
grant source includes: long-term sustainable 
community/economic development; improved mobility 
and transportation choices for a wider range of users; 
increased transit oriented development or "transit 
villages"; and mixed use development. Please refer to 
the website for a complete listing. 

A local contribution of20% non-State and non-Federal 
is required for this program. 

Stephen Yokoi, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5621 

Robert Guerrero, ST A Associate Planner, (707) 424-
6014 

106 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants-
Environmental Justice: Context-Sensitive Planning Grant 

Applications Due: November I, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Environmental Context Sensitive Planning Grru1t is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects tbat are eligible for tbe program. STA staffis available to answer questions 
regarding this funding progrrun and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Progrrun Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities and County of Solano, American Tribal Governments, 
public entities, Community Based Organizations, Colleges/ 
Universities, MPO's and RTPA's. 

This progrrun is designed to promote public participation and 
context-sensitive planning to improve mobility, access, 
equity, and quality oflife for under-served communities. 

$300,000 maximum per grant application. A total of$3 
million is available statewide. 

A complete listing of eligible projects is available at 
www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/grants.htm. The list includes: 
planning activities and projects that identify and address 
transportation needs for the community; involves under
represented groups in planning and project development; 
improves demographic and socioeconomic analysis to 
identifying emerging communities; and Planning and safety 
improvements for pedestrians ru1d bicycles. Please refer to 
the website for a complete list. 

A local contribution of 10% non-State and non-Federal is 
required for this program. 

Doug Sibley, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5503 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6014 

107 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants
Partnership Planning Grants 

Applications Due: November 1, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Partnership Planning Grant is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions 
regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

MPOs/RTPAs are eligible as applicants. Cities and 
County of Solano, Native American Tribal 
Governments, and public entities may submit proposals 
as sub-recipients. Each project will need to be 
performed jointly with Caltrans staff. 

This program is for planning studies of multi-regional 
and statewide significance. 

$300,000 maximum per grant application. A total of 
$847,700 is available statewide. 

Eligible projects include planning studies with statewide 
or multi-regional perspective and benefit; corridor 
studies and corridor preservation studies; projects that 
evaluate transportation issues involving international 
borders, seaports, airports, intermodal facilities, freight 
hubs, and recreational sites, and studies that identify 
regional and/or statewide mobility and access needs. 

A local contribution of20% non-Federal funds is 
required for this program. 

Tim Sable, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5505 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-
6014 

108 



TO: STABoard 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants
Statewide Transit Planning Studies 

Applications Due: November I, 2002 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Statewide Transit Planning Studies is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. ST A staff is available to answer questions regarding this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

MPOs!RTPAs are eligible as applicants. Cities and County 
of Solano, Native American Tribal Governments, public 
entities, Community Based Organizations, and private entities 
may submit proposals as sub-recipients. 

Funding provided for studies on transit issues having 
statewide or multi-regional significance to assist in reducing 
urban transportation needs and improving transit service. 

$300,000 maximum per grant application. A total of 
$878,800 is available statewide. 

Planning projects that involve Statewide transit planning 
surveys and research, GIS development, transit planning 
ahdbook/procedures development for transportation planning 
agencies, identification of policies, strategies, and programs 
to preserve transportation facilities and optimize 
transportation infrastructure utility, transit related smart 
growth studies, and development of transit planning and 
travel forecasting tools and models. 

A local contribution of 11.47% non-Federal funds is required 
for this program. 

Doug Sibley, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5503 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6014 

109 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants-
Transit Technical Planning Assistance 

Applications Due: November 1, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Transit Technical Planning Assistance is intended to assist jurisdictions 
plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions 
regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

MPOs/RTPAs are eligible as applicants. Cities and 
County of Solano, Native American Tribal 
Governments, public entities, Community Based 
Organizations, and private entities may submit proposals 
as sub-recipients. 

Fund public and intermodal transportation planning 
studies in rural transit areas of California (transit service 
area of 50,000 or less). 

$80,000 maximum per grant application. A total of 
$478,800 is available statewide. 

Planning projects for rural areas (transit service area of 
50,000 or less) that include: Short-Range Transit 
Development Plans, Transit Marketing Plans, Site 
Selection Studies, Transit Service Implementation Plans, 
Ridership Surveys, Social Service Improvement Studies, 
Transit Coordination Studies, and Evaluations and 
Analyses of public participation activities. 

A local contribution of 11.47% non-Federal funds is 
required for this program. 

Doug Sibley, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5503 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-
6014 

110 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants
Transit Professionals Development 

Applications Due: November 1, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Transit Professionals Development is intended to assist jurisdictions 
plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions 
regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

MPOs/RTPAs are eligible as applicants. Cities and 
County of Solano, Native American Tribal 
Governments, public entities, Community Based 
Organizations, and private entities may submit proposals 
as sub-recipients. 

Fund training and development of transit planning 
professionals and students 

$50,000 maximum per grant application. A total of 
$300,000 is available statewide. 

Funds to provide: Transit Safety Management Classes, 
Transportation Planning Workshops, Internships for 
University Students, Transit Information Guidebooks 
and Training Manuals, and "Train the Trainer" Classes. 

A local contribution of 11.47% non-Federal funds is 
required for this program. 

Doug Sibley, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5503 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-
6014 

111 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program 

Applications Due: November I, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the 2002-03 Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program (EEM) 
is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual 
program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Local and state units of government. 

Grants to offset vehicular emissions for highway landscaping, 
resource lands, and roadside recreation. 

$10.0 million available statewide. A local match is not 
required in this program. However, projects are evaluated and 
given credit for other sources of cash contributions, which are 
included in project cost estimates and budgets. 

Landscaping, acquisition, restoration or other mitigation of 
resource lands, and projects that provide for the acquisition 
and/or development of roadside recreation including parks, 
roadside rests, overlooks and trails. 

Grants are generally limited to $250,000. Applications can be 
obtained by calling the Air Resources Board. 

Chiachi Chen, EEMProgram Coordinator,(510) 622-5912. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6075 
rguerrero@ST A-SNCI. com. 

112 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Bicycle Transportation Account 

Applications for FY 2002/03 Due: December 1, 2002 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Bicycle Transportation Account is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects 
that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this ftmding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities and Counties are eligible to apply for BTA funds and 
may apply on behalf of an agency that is not a city or county 
but propose construction of a bicycle project. 

The program is intended to assist cities and counties fund 
bicycle projects. 

$7.2 million will be available for FY 2003-04. This program 
requires a 10% local match. 

Eligible projects include: New Bikeways serving major 
transportation corridors, bicycle parking racks, bicycle 
carrying facilities on public transit vehicles, installation of 
traffic control devices to improve safety and efficiency, 
elimination of hazardous conditions on existing bikeways, 
planning, and improvements and maintenance of bikeways. 

The BTA program guidelines and applications are available 
on Cal trans website under local assistance: 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/ 

David Priebe, Caltrans (916) 653-0036. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner (707) 424-6014. 
rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

113 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TETAP) 

Applications Due in December 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TET AP) is 
intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is 
available to answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on 
potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Local and state agencies. 

Through TETAP, MTC retains consultants to provide 
traffic engineering assistance to local jurisdictions in 
addressing a specific project. 

Approximately $200,000 is available for the Bay Area. 
Agencies typically receive a between $5,000-$15,000. 

Projects that qualify for this program are: traffic signal 
coordination; traffic operations studies; analysis of 
pedestrian and bicycle facilities; technical information 
for grant applications; and Intelligent Transportation 
Systems (ITS) studies. 

MTC will send request for projects to local jurisdictions 
in Mid-September. 

Christina Atienza, MTC, (510) 464-7743 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner (707) 424-
6014. rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

114 


